From: melinda northdeltawater.net [melinda@northdeltawater.net]

Sent: 6/1/2023 2:17:34 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Steve Mello [stevemello55@yahoo.com]; Tom Slater
[tslaterdee@yahoo.com]; Kevin O'Brien [kobrien@downeybrand.com]; Anne Williams
[williams@mbkengineers.com]; Gary Kienlen [Kienlen@mbkengineers.com]

CcC: Marc VanCamp [Vancamp@mbkengineers.com]; Angela Bezzone [bezzone@mbkengineers.com]

Subject: RE: NDWA and Sites @ MBK

Thank you Alicia. We will review and circle back you in the near future. Melinda

Melinda Terry, Manager

North Delta Water Agency
3050 Beacon Blvd., #203

West Sacramento, CA 95691
(916) 446-0197
melinda@northdeltawater.net

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 11:43 AM

To: melinda northdeltawater.net <melinda@northdeltawater.net>; Steve Mello <stevemello55@yahoo.com>; Tom
Slater <tslaterdee@yahoo.com>; Kevin O'Brien <kobrien@downeybrand.com>; Anne Williams
<williams@mbkengineers.com>; Gary Kienlen <Kienlen@mbkengineers.com>

Cc: Marc VanCamp <Vancamp@mbkengineers.com>; Angela Bezzone <bezzone@mbkengineers.com>

Subject: RE: NDWA and Sites @ MBK

Melinda, Steve, Tom and Kevin — Thank you for taking the time to meet with the Sites Project team in April. We
appreciate your time and willingness to discuss any concerns you may have with the Project.

At the meeting, we committed to the following action items:

1. Send the presentation from the meeting. This is attached.

2. Historical review figures for all months and larger versions of the DSM2 figures — These are attached with a draft
memo that describes the analysis and results of the historical review figures, and includes a brief description of the
DSM2 figures.

At the meeting, North Delta expressed concerns about the possibility of Sites Project water being conveyed around the
Delta in the proposed Delta Conveyance Project (DCP). We shared that we have analyzed the DCP in our environmental
document in the cumulative chapter. As the DCP is proposed and not yet approved, we have not included the possibility
of routing Sites water through the DCP in our environmental document. Nor have we included a DCP intake as a
proposed point of rediversion in our water right application. We wanted to be clear that the Sites Project can and will
operate independently of the DCP and we are in no way reliant on or connected to the DCP.

Concerns were expressed that Sites may pursue a change petition to move Sites water through the DCP in the

future. The Sites Project Authority members are diverse and some of them are opposed to the DCP while others are
active supporters of the DCP. Therefore, | recognize that is it not outside of the realm of possibility that a Sites Project
member requests that the Authority pursue undertaking the necessary actions to allow the member to move their Sites
water through the DCP. Moving Sites water through the DCP would be an action undertaken and paid for by a Sites
Project member and not the Authority itself. Because the Authority holds the Sites Project water rights, | do see the
Authority having a “decision” to make whether to change its water rights to allow this to happen. If the Authority were
to pursue this, | do want to note that this would only happen after extensive review and input, including the following:

1. DCP has undergone its full and complete environmental review and has been through the water right process
and authorized by the State Water Resources Control Board.
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2. The Sites Authority, DWR, and/or the Sites Member Agency that wants to move Sites water through the DCP has
undertaken the appropriate CEQA analysis and documentation.

3. The Sites Authority has requested and the State Water Resources Control Board has granted a temporary or
permanent change in the Sites Project’s water right to add the DCP intake as a point of rediversion.

These processes are extensive as required by law, will take many years to complete, and will include transparent
decision-making and public/stakeholder input. While | appreciate your concern, | hope that you will see that Sites is
separate and independent of the DCP. And that the concerns you expressed are really concerns with the DCP and not
with the Sites Project.

| did want to share a process update —on May 5, the State Water Board sent the Authority a letter determining our
water right application substantially complete. The Board indicated that they intend to notice our application within 30
days of the letter. We do not have a firm date for the notice, but expect it to be released no later than June 5.

We appreciate your time and would love to have a follow up meeting once you’ve had a chance to review the
materials. We would also be happy to present to your Board at any time that would be convenient for you. And thank

you for your patience as it took us a little longer than expected to put together the attached materials.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676
| aforsythe@sitesprolect.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally priviieged information. It is solely for
the use of the intendad recipient{s}. Unauthorized interception, raview, use or disclosurs is prohibited and may vialate applicabis laws
including the Electronic Communicatinns Privacy Act. If you are not the intendaed recipient, pieass contact the sendar and destroy all copies of
the communication.

From: Alicia Forsythe

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 5:07 PM

To: Marc VanCamp <¥ancamp@mbkengineers.com>; 'Melinda Terry' <melinda@northdeltawater.net>; Steve Mello
<stevemelosS58vahoo.com>; Tom Slater <islaterdes@vahoo.com>; Kevin O'Brien <kgbvisn@downevhrand.com>;
Angela Bezzone <hezzone@mblkengineers.com>; Anne Williams <williams@mbkenginsers.com>; Gary Kienlen
<Kienlen@mbkenginesrs.comp

Subject: RE: NDWA and Sites @ MBK

Hello all — | wanted to say thank you again for meeting with the Sites Project. We appreciate everyone’s time, effort,
and willingness to engage in dialogue.

We are working on our follow up items and expect to have those over to the group next week.
I hope everyone has a great rest of your week.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This cammunication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. it is solely for
the usa of tha intended recipiant{s). Unauthorized interceptlion, review, use or disciosure is prohibitad and may violate applicable laws
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including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copias of
the communication.

From: Marc VanCamp <¥Yancamp@mbkenginesrs.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:19 PM

To: Marc VanCamp; 'Melinda Terry'; Steve Mello; Tom Slater; Kevin O'Brien; Alicia Forsythe; Angela Bezzone; Anne
Williams; Gary Kienlen

Subject: NDWA and Sites @ MBK

When: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 1:30 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; Murray Conf Room

We will be in MBK’s larger conference room so there is room for all. We will have it as a Teams meeting as well, for
those not attending in person.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here {0 join the mestin

Meeting 1D: 298 629 301 892

Passcode: ¢jTuAr
Download Teams | lolnon the web

Or call in (audio only)

+1 916-838-7032 4893114584 United States, Sacramento
Phone Conference 1D:; 489 311 45#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn Maore | Mesting ontions
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May 30, 2023

GOVERNOR NEWSOM CLEAN INFR
PLAN & EXECUTIVE ORDER

ASTURCURE

2

AgNet West

- Newsom Secks to Streamline Infrastructurs Projects

s AgiNet West

Colorado River Agreement: “Important Step Forward’

e Associated Press News

o California governor seeks to speed up water, clean energy projects delayved by lawsuits, permits

e CalMatters

= Gavin Newsom wants to make it easier to build roads, dams and more. What’s in his plan?

+ CapRadio

5 Daelta Tunnel plan touted by Newsom gets push-back from Congress member

= Central Valley

 Governor guts landmark environmental law to expedite the salmon-killing Delta Tunnel

e (Central Valley

o Governor Modifies Envire Law to Expadite Favored Projects

e Central Valley

s California Senate Committee Blocks Governor's Plan to Gut Environmental Law

« Courthouse News Service

s Newsom touts plan to cut red tape and speed up green infrastrocture projects

SITESPROJECT.ORG
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%

MNewsom announces new effort to speed up construction of environmental and transportation
projects

« NManteca Bulletin

MNewsom’s vow 1o vam tunnel project thru bigger threat to Delta than climate change

e My Mother Lode.com

Republicans Praise Newsom’s Call For CEQA Reforms

¢ RecordNet.com

Newsom's Delta Tunned speed-up plan could hurt region’s fishing, farnuing, critics say

« San Francisco Chronicle

o Newsom takes on the CEQA beast, proposes expediting transit, chimate projects

# Sacramento News & Review

Mewsom’s war with California environmental groups keeps Sacramento County in its cross-hairs

e The Center Square

"We are thrilled,' say Republicans as Newsom announces permitting reform

e The Independent

Polls Shows Voters Favor Delta Water Project

¢ The Mendocino Beacon

Gov. Newsom looks to spend $180 billion on infrastructure, speed through lawsuits
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« The Sacramento Bee

In Patterson, Newsom rolls out plan to fast-track infrastructure projects in California

¢ The San Diego-Union Tribune

Gov. Newsom unvells sweeping plan to speed up California infrastructure projects

e The Washington Examiner

Newsom at odds with green groups with bid fo speed up construction projects

SITESPROJECT.ORG
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AgNet West

Brian German

Governor Gavin Newsom recently introduced a sertes of proposals to expedite mfrastructore projects. The
legisiative package secks to speed up the construction process while alse streamlining permitting and cowrt review.
An executive order was also signed by the governor, establishing a strike toam to aceelerate clean energy projects.
During a press confersnce, Newsom said that the action taken is simple, “i’s about saving time, and saving money,
and addressing burcaueratic malaise.”

Atotal of 11 budget trailer bills are being introduced to the Legislature, focusing on cight fundamental principles. A
key factor in the proposals iz addressing the ime-consuming process related to the Californda Envirommental Quality
Act (CEQA). Logal chalfonges under CEQA would be Himuted to 270 to achiove a resolution. The action
complements other recent efforts to reform CEQA. Newsom said the reason for approaching the issue with trailer
bills 1s because “people want o see results.”

Infrastracture projects that could be streambined through the package inchude the Delta Conveyance Project as well
as water storage projocts funded through Proposition 1. Newsom specifically highlighted the Sites Reservoir Project
as a beneficiary of the reforms tnchided m the trailer bills. Altogether, the proposals could cut projoct timelines by
more than three vears, save hundreds of mithions of dollars, and simplify paperwork procedures by hundreds of
thousands of pages. “Recognizing the sease of wrgency,” Newsom said, “we’ve got to do more, and we've got to do
better”

Another contral focns of the proposals s maximimng federal funding support. Newsom noted that the lengthy
process for getting a project moving forward puts California at a disadvantage. Federal money s “going to other
states that are moving more aggressively,” Newsom explained. Califorma seeks to invest state and foderal funds of
up fo $180 billion over the next decade w infrastructure projects. “This proposal is the most ambiticus effort to cut
red tape and streamline regulations in half a century. It's time to make the most out of taxpayer dotlars and deliver
results,” Newsom said in a press release.

Top of Document

AgNet West

Sessed

Brian German

California, Nevada, and Arizona have reached an agreement on how to address concerns with the Colorade River
The Lower Basin Plan was accopted after nearly a year of negotiation and development. The three states will
conserve three million acre-feet of river water through the end of 2026, Atleast 1.5 million acre-foet of that total is
expected 1o be saved by the end of 2024, The U8, Department of Interior will be advancing the process of

developing new operating guidelines sometime next month.

“The Lower Basin Plan will generate smprecedented volumes of conservation that will build elevation in Lake
Mead, make strategic use of the improved hydrology, and buld vpon partacrships within and among states, urban
water agencies, agnicultural rvigation districts, and Basin Tribes who rely upon and share the Colorado River,”
Colorado River Board of California Chatrman, JB Hamby said in a press release.

SITESPROJECT.ORG
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The conservation amounts o approeximately 13 percent less water used by the three states. Federal compensation
will be made available in exchange for conserving 2.3 mullion acre-foet of water. Funding will come from the
Inflation Reduction Act. The amount of compensation i3 expected to be approximately §1.2 billion. The romaining
700,000 acre~foet of water will be conserved through voluntary reductions by Lower Basin states.

Prior to the agreement, several federal plans were proposed to prevent Lake Mead from reaching dead pool, stopping
operation of the Heover Dam. The natural flow of the Colorado River has been reduced by approximately 20 percent
in Hight of recent droughts. One proposed plan would have overridden senior water rights in California, severely
impacting farmers in the Imperial Vallev. The consensus-based proposal from the three Lower Basin states should
delay any potential federal intervention until after 2026, While not a complete resolution to the issue, Burean of
Reclamation Commissioner, Camille Calimlim Touton acknowledged that the agreement “is an important step
forward towards our shared goal of forging a sustamable path for the basin.”

Top of Document

Associated Press News

Adam Beam

SACRAMENTQ, Calf (AP) — Califorpia Gov. Gavin Newsom on Friday pledged to fast-track hundreds of
billions of dollars” worth of construction projects throughout the state, including a pair of large water endeavors that
have languished for vears amid permitting delayvs and opposition from environmental groups.

For the past decade, Califormia officials have pursued the water projects in the drought-prone state. One would
constract a giant tunnel to carry large amounts of water beneath the natural chamnels of the Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta to drier and more populons Seuthern Califorma.

The other would be a massive now reservoir near the tiny community of Sites in Northern California that could store
meore water during deluges - like the series of atmospheric rivers that hit the state carlier this year — for delivery to
farmers.

But neither project has been built, despife pronuses from multiple governors and legislative leaders. Fovironmental
groups have sued to block the tonnel project, arguing it would decimate threatened species of fish, including salmon
and the Delta smelt, The Sites Reservoir is still trying to aciuire necessary peomits to begin construction.

Newsom is secking a slew of changes to make it much faster for these projects to gain the required permits and
approvals, Other projects that could be eligible include solar, wind and battery power storage; transit and regional
rail; road maintenance and bridge projects: semicondustor plants; and wildlife crossings along Interstate 15,
Newsom's office said. His efforts to speed projocts would not apply to building more housing,

One key proposal is to it the amount of time it takes to resolve environmental lawsuits to about nine months.
Newsom said his adnimistration 1s “not looking to roll over anvbody,” including what he called the “fierce
champions” of environmental stewardship,

“I mean, nine months, vou can have a kid, OK7 I mean that’s a long time,” Newsom said Friday while visiting the
site of a foture solar farm in Stanisiaus County,

SITESPROJECT.ORG
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Still, some environmental groups were firious, Barbara Barrigan-Parrilla, executive divector of the advocacy group
Restore the Delta, said Newsom “wants to do away with standard environmental protections to build the Delta

s

tonned

“We have never been more disappointed in a California governor than we are with Governor Newsom,” she said.
“How is perpetuating environmental injustice, which harms public and environmental health, really any different
than red state governors perpetuating social injustice in their states, which Governor Newsorn hikes to criticize

337

vigorousty?

Newsom says California has hundreds of billions of dollars to spend on infrastructure projects over the next deca
the result of voter-approved bonds, bountiful budget surpluses during the pandemic and an influx of federal cash
from President Joe Biden’s infrastructure bill.

But be said the state 13 often too slow to approve those projects and that the federal money is “going to other states
that are moving more aggressively.” Newsom said his proposals could shorten how long it takes to bunld projects by
more than three years.

His office suid the legislation would allow vartous state agencies, including the Departinent of Transportation, to
more guickly approve projects and issue permits. Newsom also signed an executive order on Friday creating what he
called an “infrastructure strike team” to identify fust-track projects.

Jerry Brown, executive director of the Sites Project Anthority that is oversecing the new reservadr, said he thinks
Newsom's proposals could allow construction to start a vear carly, saving about 3100 million,

“That saves a lot of money and gets a lot of jobs m the pipeline,” he said.

Newsom wants the legislation to be part of the state’s budget, which nrast be passed before the ead of June. That
means, if approved, it could take effect sooner and would only require a majority vote of the Demeeratic -controlled
Legislature.

Tom Atkins, a Democrat from San Diegoe and the feader of the state Senate, said “the climate orisis requires that we
move faster to build and strengthen critical nfrastructure,” adding that lawmakers will “ensure we can do so
cesponsibly, and in line with California’s commitment to high road jobs and environmental protection.”

Some Republicans cheered Newsom's proposal, with Republican Senate Leader Brian Jones saving the governor “is
finally taking action.” Others were more skeptical, with Assermbly Republican Leader James Ciallagher saying
Democrats in the Legislatare are the biggest obstacle to Newsom's proposals.

“Gavin Newsom loves to brag that he can “jamt” Democratic lawmakers, Let’s sec i1, Gallaghor said. “Republicans
are ready to work with him towards real reforms.”

This article also ran in Awrelope Valley Press, Chyon, DJC Ovegon, Fortune, KOED, NBC Los Angeles, Newsday,
and The Free Press.
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CalMatters

Gavin Newsom wants to make it easier to build roads, darss and more. What’s in his plan?
Ben Christopher, Alastair Bland, Julie Cart and Alejandrs Lazo

“Gavin Newsom loves to brag that he can “jam’ Democratic lawmakers. Let’s see it,” Gallagher said. “Republicans
are ready to work with him towards real reforms.” Gov, Gavin Newsom wants to make it casier for California to
build big things. Today, he unveiled a plan to make it happen.

Atan 1,100 acre solar farm near Patterson in Stanislaus County, Newsom announced a package of legislative
proposals and signed an exccutive order aimed at speeding big infrastructure projects. He aims to limit the time
opponents can jam projects up in court with challenges under the California Eovironmental Quality Act, the law
known as CEQA (and pronounced see-kwa)

Buoyed by an influx of foderal doflars and motivated by the need to dramatically reduce the state’s greenhouse gas
erssions, Newsom's “CEQA-reforny™ proposal is hikely to be cheered by mndustry gronps, construction tmions and
even some climate activists,

He said the plan was about more than the urgency of climate change, but about rebuilding the public’s faith in the
state’s ability to commit to and accomplish big things. “As someone who’s all in on high-speed rail. . all T can think
about is, “what 17" “What if we had these principles before we laid out that project?™ he said, referring to the $128
bitlion, much-delayed rail project. “1 may not have had to drive down here today. T may have been on that raid.”

California 1sn't short on what the governor mught call “big hairy audacions goals.” The state has a plan to harvest all
of the state’s electricity from carbon-free sources by 2043, The Newsom admunistration adopted a plan to phase out
the sale of gas-gowzling cars, shifting the state’s appetite for driving onto the electricity grid. Proposed projects on
water — (o store it, to strip it of saltwater, to keep it at bay a3 sea levels rise and rivers top their banks — abound.

To meet those goals, Califorpia needs to build, potentially at a scale that would dwarf even the boom times of the
1960s. At a breakfast gathering of big business representatives in Sacramento on Thursday, the governor stressed
that the state is ready to spend $180 billion over the next 10 years, much of that money coming from the federal
government. “The question 1s, are we going to screw i up by being consumed by paralysis and process?”

Newsom asked. Several leading organizations guickly tssued statements expressing skepticism about Newsom’s
proposal to modify the state’s landmark envirommental law. Their leaders wanted to see more details than his office
disclosed this week, “We need to meet the state’s chimate goals with smart, carcfully considered projects, not knee-
jerk construction that bypasses the necessary protections that keop us safe,” said Aruna Prabhala, a senior attorney at
the Center for Biological Diversity.

€ What is the governor actually proposing?

SITESPROJECT.ORG
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A: Details are still sparse, bt his executive order, a summary of 11 bills released by his office, a separate report put
out by adminstration infrastructore adviser Antonio Villaraigosa and Newsom’s remarks speak to the following
goals: Streambine environmental planming by coordinating among different local, state and federal agencies; Limit
the amount of time courts have to weigh environmental challenges to nine months; Provide more funding to
ageneies to speed up reviews; Cut back on the number of documents that each review requires; Carve ont more
exemptions in the law to allow favored projects to skip certain envivonmental reviews, Some of these changes would
broaden provisions already mcluded in state law. The ninc-month Bmit on environmental Htigation, for example,
already applics to renewable energy projects, cortain housing and even major sports stadivms. “f love sports,”
Newsom said. “But I also love roads. Tove transit. | love bridges...why the hell can™t we translate that to all these
other projects?”

G Is Newsom's ‘CEQA reform’ plan a big deal?

Ac To hear Newsom say i, this is a very big deal. “If we get nothing else done in the next three years, this may be
one of the most consequential things that we can actually dehiven,” be said on Thursday. For decades, California’s
deliberate — or as oritics argue, glacially slow and mnpredictable — permitting process has been a hallmark of its
envirommental policy. At the heart of that process 1s the California Environmental Quality Act. California lawmakers
passed the law in 1970, riding a new public conscicusness of environmental conservation and protection. It was a
bipartisan sontiment. The governor who signed the law was Ronsld Reagan while President Richard Wizon signed
its foderal counterpart that same vear. At the time, the chief envirommental concerns were local and growth-refated:
The incursion of developmont o green spaces and sensitive coosystems; the widespread use of pesticides; the
pollution of rivers and the befouling of oceans; littering. Business interests have decried “CEQA abuse” for decades.
Now that climate change is the chief environmental concern of the day, some Biberals are on board with “permitting
reforny” bandwagon, too. They argue the state needs to build at an unprecedented scale to decarbonize its electricity
and and transportation networks. Jemnifor Hornander, a land vse and envirommental attorney in San Francisco, said
she was cantionsly optimistic that the changes the governor spoke about would speed litigation. In particular, the
governor's comments regarding addressing what constitutes an administrative record under the environmental law,
could go far, she said. When a civil lawsuit i3 filed under the environmental law, the first thing that occurs is
preparation that can take months to more than a year to gather. That’s because the admunistrative record is broadly
defined, she said. It can include emails, text messages by officials and other pieces of information that may not
strictly pertain to the environmental impact of a project, she added. “The administrative record was defined about 20
vears ago, 1o include internal agency commmunications, even erails about whether you want pizza for the meeting,”
Hernandez said.

Q: What types of projects will be affected?

A: In the executive order, Newsom called out s fow spending areas specifically: “transportation, energy, hydrogen,
environmental remediation, broadband, water, the CHIPS and Science Act (for semiconductor development), and
zero~emission vehicles.” Newsom named two major water proposals as exaniples of the kinds of projects that could
benefit from the package: the Sites Reservoir in the Sacramento Valley and a tunnel that would funnel water under
the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. Osha Meserve, an attomey in Sacramento who has represented opponents of the
funnel, said rigorous environmental review is justified whea it comes to projects like the tunnel, which bas been the
focus of disagrecment and legal challenges for decades. “If you’re going o go across four counties and build the
largest new infrastructire project in the whole state, then yes, you're going to need some detailed environmental
reviews,” Meserve said. Jerry Brown, the executive director of the Sites Project Authority (and not the former
governor of the same name), said the governor's proposed CEQA reform could advance the process of acquiring 2
water right for the proposed Sacramento Valley reservoir b}, about six months. “That means we get tnto construction
sooner, means we {inish construction sooner,” he said. “We're talking about a project here where a vear delay costs
about $100 million.”

Q: What about housing?
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A: Newsom didn’t mention housing pmminemiy at his press conference. His administration 13 urging local
goverpments to permit more than 2.5 mutlion new units over the next eight years. Among pro-housing advocates, the
environmental law is often cited as an uowelcomes mpediment — both because opponents can sue and delay
projects and because the mere prospect of a lengthy legal battle can result in fower and smaller housing projects
being proposed. Asked about housing by a reporter, Newsem noted that some of the bread changes to permitting and
record-keeping policy will speed up the construction of new homes, along with evervthing else

€ Will the plan harm the environment?

Az Not if vou ask the governor, it goes without saying. “I care deeply about what the environmental comnmmnity
believes and thinks, but at the same time { care dccpi‘v about the progress we're promoting here today,” he said
today. Newsom had some backing from at least one major green group: Environment California, a nonprofit that
often stakes out a contrist position on climate-rel ated policy. “We need to work harder, better, faster, stronger to
build five tinaes as much clean energy every year,” the gr oup g director Laura Dochan said at today’s press
conferonce. But it’s not clear whether the state’s broader environmental commmunity will be as enthused. Ina
statement, Sierra C Eub California divector Brandon Dawson said that the group is still reviewing the idea, but
exprossed sorious reservations. “We acknowledge the governor’s desire {o promote clean infrastructure, but this
proposal needs a lot of work,™ he said. Barbara Barrigan-Parrilla, the executive director of the group Restore the
Delta, lashed out at the governor following the release of the order. “We have never been more disappointed in a
California governor than we are with Gov. Newsom,” she said in a statement.

Q: What are the odds this gocs anywhere?

A: Is too early to tell, The governor’s office released bill language late Friday afternoon and lawmakers in general
have yot to read the details. Senate leader Ton Atkios o a written statement said chimate change domands the state

“move faster to build and strengthen eritical infrastracturs,” but poted only that she looks “forward to working with
our colleagnes in the Assembly and administration to onsure we can do so responsibly.” Assembly Speaker Anthony
Rendon in a written statement simnilarly said he would “work with our partoers in the Senate as well as the governor
to craft responsible proposals to meet California’s infrastroacture needs.” Newsom can at least count on the sapport
of the Legislature’s Ropublicans. “California Senate Republicans have been advocating for CEQA reform for years,”
GOP Leader Sen. Brian Jopes from Santee, said in a statoment. “We are thrilled that Gov, Newsom is finally taking
action.” The current faw has its defonders, Chief among them are environmentalists and envirenmental justice
advocates who see it as a vital tool to check anfottored dovelopment and pollation. Also among CEQA’s supporters:

neighborhood groups who often use the law to stvmis big, noisy projects in their backyard and organized labor

groups, who have found it to be a useful way to block projects in order to extract union-friendly concessions.
Newsonm appears o bave at least part of that latter group in his camp. At today’s press conference, the governor was
flanked by hardhat wearing carpenters, laborers, and electricians. Among the bigpest applanse Haoes: The projection,
unverified, that this proposal will Iead to the creation of 400,000 new jobs.

Top of Document

CapRadio

Mike Hagerty

California's long-discussed “Delta tunnels” project 18 on the fropt-burner again.
( el A Lo
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Last week, Governor Gavin Newsom anaounced sweeping legislation that would fast-track infrastructure projects
across the state. That announcement included the latest version of a tunne! project in the Delta, which would divert
Sacramento River water and ultimately send it to Southern California.

Congressman Josh Harder, who represeats the Stockton area and has been opposed to the Delta tunoels project for
five years, is speaking out against the governor's move,

Harder and other advocacy groups say the projoct could negatively impact the ecosystem of the Delta in the San
Joaguin Valley.

Proponents and the governor’s office say the project will make the state’s water sapply more reliable, and allow
better options for water movement and storage during and after storms.

“I care deeply about what the environmental community believes and thinks, but at the same time I care deeply
about the progress we’re promoting here today,” Newsom said at a press conforence announcing the legislation Jast
week.

CapRadio’s Mike Hagerty spoke with Harder to learn more about his effort to stop the Delta tunnel project.

Thiz interview hay been edited for length and clavity.

Interview highlights

Hagerty: So to be clear, you and the governor are both Democrats and there's agreement between you that speeding
up the state’s transportation and water infrastracture projects is a good idea apart from the Delta Tunnel, right?

Harder: Absolutely. There's no question that we need to move faster on infrastructure projects. [t's been 50 years
siee we built a new water reserveir anywhere in California.

We passed a water bond in 2014, A lot of that money is still sitting in bank accounts and shovels still bavern’t been
put in the dirt all across California because there's so much red tape embedded in the process.

Ifwe'd boen able to build those projects before a flood year like this one, then we would have been able to keep

countless people safe across the Contral Valley and across the state. So we need to absolutely make sare that we're
building good projects.

What we don't need is preferential treatment for a boondoggle fike the Delia Tunnel that's going to do nothing to
keep residents of San Joaquin County and the Central Valley safe and instead is just going to ship our water down
south.
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You've hosted several town halls on the Issue in vour district with these folks, What are they saving?

Well, people have been very loud and clear. We've done town halls across our district trving to make sure that we're
hearing directly from folks who are going to be affected, who are on the frontlines of this fight. And 1 think, quite
frankly, it's been pretty clearty unanimous. And #t's not just this fteration. We've beon fighting against this project for
decades.

This 15 a zombie project. Every time we kill i, it finds a way to change its teration. Sacramento brings it up again
and comes back with another version. But none of [these Legislators] are going to do anything to keep oor
cormonity safe, and mstead are going to really impernt! the tivelihoods of folks across our arca.

It's been very rigorously tested that if this water slipped down south, we're going to see more toxic algae bloowms
across the Delta, We're going to see more salt in the land becanse the water is going to be siphoned cut and down,
down south, which means that cur farmers are going to be dealing with land that's been poisoned because of an
nfrastructore project like this one.

Do vou see yvourself able to change the governor's mind?

Well, we've won before, Like T saud, this is just the latest steration of a fight that we've been fighting for a long time.
We've been able to stap this project again and again. Frankly, 1 don't understand why Sacramento is so mmvested in it
that they keop bringing it back. But 1 think we have a good chanee if we can build a coalition. The folks affected,
obvicusly we're at the heart of it in San Joaguin County, Lodi, Stockton, Tracy. But folks are going to be affected all
over Northern California,

Is it awkward to put vourself at odds with the governor of vour own party on a major project?

My job is to make sure that U'm representing my comurmnity, This is not an issue that is divided by party lines. So
often in California we want to pit environmentalists against farmers. The old line in Califorasa 13 whiskey's for
drinking, water's for fighting; these water wars have really been a part of our state’s history since the very beginning.

One of our farmers told me he doesa’t have Demecratic cows or Republican cows. He just has cows.
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Advecates for fish, water and environmental justice are outraged over Governor Gavin Newsom's plan to gut the
California Environmental Quality Act in order o construct the Delta Tunnel, Sites Reservoir and other destructive
mfrastructire projects.

At the site of a future solar farm in the San Joaquin Valley in Stanislaus County on May 19, Governor Gavin
Newsom announced a legislative package and signed an executive order that would gut the California
Environmental Quality Act {TEQA) to expedite the construction of the salmon-killing Delta Tunnel, Sites Reservoir
and other controversial infrastructure projects, drawing condenmation from environmental groups.

CEQA is a landmark envirommental law that the construction industry, Big Ag, Big Oil and other Big Money
interests have been trying to eviscerate for vears in order o shorten the contracting process for bridge and water
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projects, bmit timelines for envirenmental litigation and simplify permitting for complicated developments in the
Sacramento-San Joaguin River Delta and olsewhere throughow California,
ek

“The only way to achieve California’s world-leading climate goals i3 to build, build, build ~ faster,” claimed
Newsom, with no sense of irony, on Endangered Species Day. “This proposal is the most ambitious effort to cut red
tape and streambine regulations in half a century. Vs time to make the most out of taxpayer dollars and deliver
results while creating hundreds of thousands of good jobs. WNot since the Pat }"%mwa gra have we had the opportonity
to invest in and u‘buﬂd this state to create the clean future Californians deserve.”

The Governor claimed the measures will “facilitate and streamline project approval” and completion to maximize
California’s share of federal infrastructure dollars and expedite the implementation of projects that meet the state’s
ambitious economic, climate, and social goals.”

The widely-criticized announcement by the Governor followed Thursday’s report urging “permitting reform” from
Infrastructore Advisor to Californda, former Los Angeles Mayor Antonio Villaraigosa, and California Forward.

Together, these proposals could: “cut project timelines by more than three vears, save businesses and state and local
goverapments hundreds of millions of dollars, an reduce paperwork by hundreds of thousands of pages,” according to
the Goverpor.

Also today, Governor Newsom signed an executive order to stand up & “strike team “to accelerate clean
infrastructure projects across the state by implementing an all-of-government strategy for planning and
development.

The “water-related projects” that would be subject to the new “streamlined process” welude the:

{A) The Delta Convevance Project. (B) Water storage projects funded by the California Water Commission pursuant
to Chapter 8 {commencing with Section 79750) of Division 26.7 of the Water Code. {C) Projects for the production,
distnibution, or use of reeyeled water, as defined in Section 13050 of the Water Code. (D) Contaminant and salt
removal projects, including, but not lmited to, groundwater and scawater desalipation and associated treatment,
storage, conveyvance, and distribution facilities. (B) Canal or other conveyance maintenance and repair.

Advocates for fish, water and the covironment responded with outrage over Newsom’s infrastructure plan.

“Governor Newsom does not respect the people in cormunities that need environmental protection,” said Restore
the Delta’s Barbara Barrigan-Parrilla. “During the drought he used emergency rules to destroy Delta water quality
and fisheries for tribes and fishing communitics. He has now proposed in the May revised budget to subvert rules
during flood further weakening water quality protections.”

“He raided funding from the San Joaquin Valley drinking water program budget to pay for needed flood protections,
pitting region against region, disadvantaged community wmmt disadvantaged community, as he did during the
drought, pitting drinking water solutions againgt tribal and Dielta environmental justice commumnity needs for
freshwater flows. He has pitted powerfisl special interest senior water rights holders against the needs of mullions of

Californians with the volontary agreement process,” she observed.
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“Now he wants to do away with standard environmental protections to buld the Delta tuanel,” Bamrigan-Parrilla
coptinued.

“We have never been more disappointed in a California Governor than we are with Governor Newsom, We have
repeatedly given him the benefit of the doubt. But sadly, he has no real water managenment plan to deal with
extended drought and flood extremes to meet our climate reality, but tnstead i3 choosing to continue with fadled
ideas from the past to appease his big dellar agriculture donors, like Stewart Resnick,” cht, argued.

“How is perpetuating environmental injustice, which harms public and environmental health, really any different
than red state governors perpetuating social injustice in their states, which Governor Newsom likes to oriticize
vigorousty. It is time for him to walk the talk in California. Environmental justice is social justice. It is not flowery
photo-ops with cool language, while doing the opposite by destroving protective standards by executive order and

legislative fiat, while leaving everyday Californians to live with the destructive and polluting impacts,” she

&

concluded.

Delta advocates also pointed out that one of the Governor's tratler bills strips the Greater sandhill crane of protected

Dielta United twocted: “Ironically on Endangered Species Day, @CAgovernor proposes budget tratler bill stripping
Greater sandhill cranes of fully protected species status o pave way for Delta Tunoe! beondoggle. Sad day for our
majestio cranes,”

Today’s anncuncement comes as the Newsom adnunistration has presided over the unprecedented destruction of
California fish populations at the service of Big Ag bilbopares Lynda and Stewart Resnick, the largest orchard fruit
growers in the world, and other powerful oligarchs.

Salmon are at their worst-ever crisis in California history at this time. Commercial and recreational salmon fishing is
closed on the ocean in California and most of Oregon and in California rivers this year due to the collapse of salmon
populations on the Sacramento and Klamath rivers that was caused by terrible water management during a dronght.

The closure of salmon fishing on the ocean and rivers this year is just one example of the many fishory disasters
caused by federal and state water project diversions from Central Valley reservoirs and rivers to enrich agribusiness
contractors during recent drought years.

In one of many fish kills that took place i 2021, the California Department of Fish and Wildlife in 2022
monitoring report on 202 1's spring Chinook salmon ron on Butte Creek, a Sacramento River tributary, re
@1 percent of the adult fish died before spawning.

published a
vealing that

An estimated 19,773 out of the more than 21,580 fish total that returned to spawn in the Butte County stream
perished before spawning. Only an estimated 1,807 adults survived fo spawn in a year with a recond return of fish,

Fish advocates have criticized the CDFW and other government agencies for failing to exert needed pressure on
PG&E, the carrent owner of the hydroelectric project on Butte Creek, to release colder flows when they were
needed to alleviate the massive fish kil
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Also 1 2021, only 2.6 percent of endangered Sacramento River winter run Chinook juveniles survived, according to
another CDFW report. These fish perished due to lethally warm water conditions caused by the failure of the federal
goverpment to refease cold water to save the fish.

It gets worse! For the fifth year in a row, the California Diepartment of Fish and Wildlife’s Fall 2022 Midwater
Trawl Swrvey (FMWT) found zero Delta Smelt 1o the Sacramento-San Joaguin River Delta.

The sleader 2 to 3 inch fish that smells like cucumber was once the most abundant fish in the Delta. The smels,
found cnly in the Delta, is considered an indicator specics that shows the relative health of the imperiled estuary.

The resulis of the survey were summed op and analyzed i3 a memorandum from James White, environmental
setentist for the CDFW s Bay Delta Region, to Erin Chappell, Regional Manager Bay Delta Region, on Dec. 29,
2022 Memorandum: 2022 FMWT Annual Fish Abundance and Distribation, Cabifornia Department of Fish and
Wildlife (759 KB).

“An absence of Delta Smelt cateh in the FMWT s consistent among other surveys in the estuary,” White wrote.
“The Enhanced Delta Smelt Monitoring (EDSM) stwvey of the ULS. Fish and Wildhife Service (USFWS) caught 3
Dielta Smelt among 61 sampling days (between 9/6 and 12/15) comprised of 1,997 tows,”

Diespite the release of many thousands of hatchery-raised Delta Smelt in Dec. 2021 and Jan., Feb. and Nov. 2022, no
Diefta smcht were found 1 any of the surveys.

“On Nov. 29~ 30, 2022, the Experimental Release Technical Team released 12,942 marked adult Delta Smelt from
cultore into the Sacramento River near Rio Vista,” said White, “Neither FMWT nor EDSM caught these released
Delta Smelt during December sampling.”

As scientists have documented for years, the Delta smelt, salmon and other fish pepulations have collapsed due to
state and federal government actions and policics, including the export of massive guantities of Delta and Northern
California to agribusiness oligarchs in the San Joaquin Valley, the mismanagement of water flows on Central Valley
rivers and dams that bene fit agribusiness at enormous expense to fish and people, and the pollation of Central Valley
surface and ground water by agribusiness and the powerful ol and gas industoy.

Rather than gutting CEQA to expedite destructive infrastructure projects like the Delta Tonoel and Sites Reservory,
the Governor and state leaders should instead work to strengthen and enforce landmark covironmental laws kike
CEQA and CESA, the California Endangered Species Act,

The Dielta Tunnel is based on the tllogical premise that diverting more water out of the Sacramento River at the town
of Hood would somehow “restore” the ecosystern while providing “water supply reliability.” However, Pm not
awars of any project in ULS. or world hustory where diverting more water out of an estuary or viver has resulted in
the restoration of that estuary or river.

If vou think the situation with salmon, Delta smelt and other species is bad now, the Delta Tunnel would only make
it worse,
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At the site of a future solar farm in the San Jeaguin Valley in Stanislaus County on May 19, Governor Gavin
Newsom announced a legisiative package and signed an executive order that would gut the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) to expedite the construction of the Delta Tuanel, Sites Reservoir, and other
controversial infrastructure projects, drawing condenmation from environmental groups.

CEQA is a landmark environmental law that the construction industry, Big Ag, Big Ol and other Big Money
mterests have been trving to eviscerate for years in order to shorten the contracting process for bridge and water
projects, limit timelines for environmental Htigation, and simphify permitting for complicated developments in the
Sacramento-San Jeagquin River Delta and elsewhere throughout Califoraia.
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Representatives of environmental groups spoke out against the legislation at the hearing, supporting the staff
reconmmendations to move the trailer bills to the regalar policy process and to reject the flood and drought tratler bill
language.

=

On May 28, the Cabifornia Senate Budget Committee 1 a 3-0 vote temporarily blocked Gavin Newsom's legslative
plan to got the landmark California Enviropmental Quabity Act and other laws in order to fast-track the constraction
of the envirommentally destructive Delta Tunnel, Sites Reservorr and other infrastrocture projects. Democratic
Senators Josh Becker of San Mateo and Mike MoeGuire of Santa Rosa and Republican Senator Brian Dahle of
Redding all voted no, citing the cormplexity of the fegislative package submitted for last-minute consideration by
Governor Newsorn.

The 16 bills inchaded measures to streamline water, transportation and clean energy projects with an eye toward
helping the state meet #ts climate goals, according to Cal Matters. “The overwhelming agreement is that we need to
build clean faster and cut green tape,” said Committee Chair Becker at the hearing.

“That’s been a legislative priority for me and will continue fo be a legislative priority. Although today we are
rgjecting the governor’s tratler bill proposals based on process, as seven days is msufficient to vet the hundreds of
pages of policy nuance in these proposals, we look forward to working with the adrministration on all of these critical
issues.”

Representatives of environmental groups spoke out against the legislation at the hearing, supporting the staff
ecommendations to move the trailer bills to the regular policy process and to reject the flood and drought trailer bill
langunage.

“These are major proposals which are very broadly targeted, may not be necessary to streambine clean energy
profects and may be very madvisable given current actions today by the Supreme Comrt to groatly narrow
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application of the Clean Water Act,” said Dewrdre Des Jarding, representing Climate Action California and California
Water Research.

2% 4

“This 13 moving in the wrong direction for protections for the environment.” “We can have a future where we
rapidly decarbonize and also protect biodiversity. So we urge the Senate to completely reject the governor's
proposed traifer bill language. Frankly, there was 0o reason to spring it on the legislature or the public so suddeanly
and at the cod of the legislative session,” she concluded.

Doug Obegt from the Natural Resources Defense Couneil alse said he supported the staff recorumendation to rejest
the flood water tratler bill. “The floodwater trailer bill is opposed by a broad coalition of conservation, fishing and

environmental justice groups. In addition, we strongly support the staff recommendation to reject without prejudice
the traiter bills regarding infrastructure and agree that those bills should be reviewed in the policy process,” he said.

Erin Wooley, calling on behalf of Sierra Clob Califormia, testified, “Thank vou for the staff recommendation to rejoct
the administration's trailer bill proposals that would reduce environmental protections and community engagement,
nchading the 11 infrastructure trailer bills that were introduced last week, as well as the flood streamlining trailer
bill. T urge vou to instead move those through the policy bill process where they can be more thoroughly analvzed
and subject to public invelvement and engage

Barry Nelson with the Gelden State Salmon Association noted that the tratler bills “have a broad range of potentially
very significant impacts, including for the salmon fishing tndustry that is shut down this yvear because of disastrously
fow salmon populations. We're here 1o support your staff reconmmendation and send those wailer bills to policy
commiftees where of the issues they raised can be addressed properly.”

Regina Chichizola, co-director of Save Californda Salmon, said, “1 just wanted to urge the cormmittee to think
seriously about the fanding for streamibining envirenmental permitting, and also funding for massive new reservoirs
and water diversions. T Bive in a compmonity that's a tribal commumty that's very impacted by the fishery and what
has happencd with the fishery in the {ast ten years, And we see a lot of these proposals coming down from the
governor, including the budget proposals, as being very threatening to our way of life and fo clean water in the state
of California in general”

“As you know, cur water rate systew is pretty broken and farmers o large ag get the majority of our water, So we
feel that the committee should look very seriousty af public benefits for any proposals that go around environmental
laws or permitting, and also budgeting of large infrastructure projects such as private reservoirs and diversions that

will mainly benefit large ag and not the general public,” she commented. In a tweet thread, Artie Valencia of Restore
the Delta stated, “We completely reject the governor’s trailer bill language. When it comes to complex topics hike
climate change, we are far-behind in making the right decisions due to negligence to their proper legislative prosess
and review. The trailer bills will exclude the public and could lead to the privatization of groundwater,

Restore the Delta does not only oppose the~-drought traifer bill, but also the judicial streambining, delta reform act
and species reclassification trailer bills. We will have a letter stating cur concerns next week to you,” he said.
Salmon populations collapse due to terrible fish and water management in drought The hearing took place at a time
when once-thriving salmon popudations are at their worst-ever crisis in California history.
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Commercial and recreational salmon fishing s closed on the ocoan in California and most of Oregon and in
California rivers this vear due to the collapse of salmon populations on the Sacramento and Klamath rivers that was
caused by terrible water management doring a drought, according to independent scientists and fish advocates,

The closure of salmon fishing on the ocean and rivers this year i3 just one example of the many fishery disasters

caused by federal and state water project diversions from Central Valley reservoirs and rivers to enrich agrbusioness
contractors durtag recent drought years. In one of many fish kills that took place 1n 2021, the California Department

of Fish and Wildhife in 2022 published a monitoring report on 2021's spring Chincok salmon run on Butte Creek,
Sacramento River tributary, revealing that @1 percent of the adult fish died before spawaing.

An estimated 19,773 out of the more than 21,580 fish total that returned {o spawn in the Butte County stream
perished before spawning. Only an estimated 1,807 adults swrvived to spawn in a year with a record return of fish,
Fish advocates have criticized the CDFW and other government agencies for failing to exert needed pressure on
PG&E, the current owner of the hyvdrosiectric project on Butte Creek, to release colder flows when they were
necded to alleviate the massive fish kill Also in 2021, only 2.6 percent of endangered Sacramento River winter ran
Chinook juvendles survived, according to another CDFW report, These fish perished due to lothally warm water
conditions caused by the failore of the federal government o release cold water to save the fish. Delta smelt are
virtiwally extinet in the wild It gets worse! For the fifth year in a row, the Califorma Department of Fish and
Wildhife's Fall 2022 Midwater Trawl Sarvey (FMWT) found zero Delta Smelt in the Sacramento-San Joaquin River
Delta.

The sleader 2 to 3 inch fish that smells like cucumber was once the most abundant fish in the Delta. The smelt,
found only in the Delta, is considered an indicator species that shows the relative health of the timperifed estuary.
The results of the survey were summed up and analyzed in a memorandum from James White, environmental
scientist for the CUDFW's Bay Delta Region, to Ertn Chappell, Regional Manager Bay Delta Region, on Dec. 29,
2022: “An absence of Delta Smelt catch in the FMWT is consistent among other surveys in the estoary,” White
Wrote,

“The Enhanced Delta Smelt Momtoring (EDSM) smrvey of the ULS. Fish and Wildhife Service (USFWS) caught 3
Delta Smelt among 61 sampling days (botween 9/6 and 12/15) comprised of 1,997 tows.” Despite the release of
many thousands of hatchery-raised Delta Smelt in Dec. 2021 and Jan, Feb. and Nov, 2022, no Delts smelt were
found i any of the swveys. “On Nov. 29- 30, 2022, the Experimental Release Technical Team released 12,942
marked adult Delta Smelt from culture into the Saeramento River near Rio Vista,” said White, “Neither FMWT nor
EDSM caught these released Delta Smelt doring Decomber sampling”

As scientists have documented for vears, the Delta smelt, salmon and other fish populations have collapsed due to
state and federal government actions and policies, including the export of massive quaatities of Delta and Northern
California to agribusiness oligarchs in the San Joaquin Valley, the mismanagement of water flows on Central Valley
rivers and dams that benefit agribusiness at enormous expense to fish and people, and the pollution of Central Valley
surface and ground water by agribusiness and the powerful oil and gas industry.

Rather than gatting CEQA to expedite destructive infrastructire projects like the Delta Tunnel and Sites Reservoir,
the Governor and state leaders should instead work to strengthen and enforce landmark cnvironmental laws hke
CEQA and CESA, the California Endangered Species Act.

The Dielta Tonnel 1s based on the iflogical premise that diverting more water out of the Sacramento River at the town
of Hood would somehow “restore” the ecosystem while providing “water supply reliability.” However, P not
aware of any project in U.S. or world history where diverting more water out of an estuary or river has resulted in
the restoration of that cstuary or river.
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If vou think the sifuation with salmon, Delta smelt and other species is bad now, the Delta Tunoe! and Sites
Reservorr, along with the Big Ag-backed voluntary water agreements, would only make it worse.
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The governor said the most aggressive reforms fo the development process to take place in the last 50 yoars will also
create thousands of jobs,

PATTERSON, Calif. (CN) — California Governor Gavin Newsom announced plans Friday to reform decades-old
development processes in order to get green energy projects moving — and create hundreds of thousands of new
jobs.

Newsom visited the foture site of Proxima Solar Farm in the Central Valley towa of Patterson to unveil the new
legislation package Friday. He said his adounistration is releasing new measwres o reform permit and project review
Processes.

Newsom said the eight-bill package is designed to streamline project approval, to maximize California’s federal
wfrastructure dollars and expedite projects to meet economic and climate goals. He said that alongside his new
executive order, the state will speed up construction, clear delayed construction procurement processes and expedite
judicial review for projects that have already passed environmental reviews.

The exceutive order presented Friday faunches a strike team to accelerate clean infrastructure projects across the
state by implementing a government-wide strategy for planning and development.

The governor said these are the most aggressive reforms to the development proeess to take place in the last 56
vears, with the goal to build Cabifornia’s clean energy future while ercating thousands of jobs.

He pointed to investments in the last two state budgets, alongside the federal Infrastructore lovestment and Jobs Act
and Inflation Reduction Act, to help the state invest ap to $180 billion over the next decade in cloan nfrastrocture.
He said this could create about 400,000 new jobs.

“By streambining permitting, cutting red tape, and allowing state agencies to use new types of contracts, these
proposals will maximize taxpayer dollars and accelerate timelines of projects throughout the state, while ensaring
appropriste environmentad review and community engagement,” the governor said in a statement,

He is also establishing a Green Bank Financing Program within the Climate Catalyst Fund — to use federal dollars
for climate projects that cut pollution, focusing on projects that benefit low-income and disadvantaged communities.
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“The only way to achieve Califorpia’s world-leading climate goals is to build, buld, build — faster,” Newsom said.

“This proposal 1s the most ambitious effort to cut red fape and streamiine regulations in half a contury. 1673 time to
malke the most out of taxpayer dollars and deliver results while creating hundreds of thousands of good jobs, Not
since the Pat Brown era have we had the opportunity to invest in and rebuild this state fo create the clean future
Californians deserve,” WNewsom said, referring to California’s 32nd governor now touted as the builder of modern
California.

gers from

&

Newsom said the geal is also to restore public trust in their government institutions amid the growing dan
climate change.

“To recognize that urgency is not just to recognize chimate change, that urgency is around actually dehvering on
what we promote and promise,” he said.

At the briefing, Laura Dechan, director of the advocacy group Enviropment California, said the state s now number
one in the nation for solar power, generating enough to power five million homes.

However, she said the state necds to build enough to generate five times as much clean energy every year,

“Here n California, at least 600 species are at risk of extinction, of being lost forever,” Dechan satd. “That’s why if's
crucial that we continue to uphold our strong envirommental protection in Californim, so that we don’t make the same
miistakes again.”

The state listed projects that could be streambined including hundreds of solar, wind and battery storage projects,
Proposition 1 water storage projects and the Delta Conveyance Project —— which proposes modernizing the transport
network of waterways comprising the Sacramento-5San Joaquin Delta

The governor's legisiation builds on efforts to reform the California Environmental Quality Act and other prior
actions lawmakers have taken to streamline state laws and maximize housing production. About 20 CEQA reform
bills recently became law in the state.

Newsom crodited his predecessor Goverpor Jerry Brown - Pat Browa's son - for his commitment to CEQA.L
However, he said, “It was a fanlt line of sorts. We can’t just keep saying no.”

The governor said he chose Proxima Solar Farm as the place to unveil the new legislation package, as it broke
ground this past August and 18 expected to be operational by December,

The facility could power 60,000 homes in the region, and can generate up to 210 megawatts of rencwable energy
and 177 megawatts of battery energy storage. NextEra Energy savs the project should create 300 construction jobs

and generate $35 million ia local revenue.
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Gov. Newsom eartier this vear vowed to change a law called the California Eovironmental Guality Act, Critics say
the 1970 law has been used to block housing and public transit projects.

STANISLAUS COUNTY, Calif. - Califorpia Gov, Gavin Newsom on Friday announced an effort to save money

and speed up the amount of time it takes to finish transportation, environmental and other infrastructure projects
across California.

The governor said he has introduced nearly a dozen proposals he said would cut down on paperwork and the process
to receive approval permits. He also said the effort would Himit the amount of time infrastructure work is caught up
in cowrt over environmental lawsits to no more than nine months.

Newsom also signed an executive order that divects some members of his cabinet o pick projocts that should be fast-
tracked. The legislative package and executive order build on Newsom's vow carhier this year to change a law called
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

The law requires agencies to evaluate and diselose sigmificant envivonmental effocts of projects and find ways to
{eszen those impacts. Newsom and other eritics say the 1970 law has been nsed to block anything from new
apartmonts, bike lanes, Califorma's High Speed Rail snd water projects.

TWe're not looking to roll anvhodv over. We're not looking to roll over local communitics. We're not looking to roll
over envirenmental stewardship,” Newsom said at Friday's ansouncement at a future solar farm and renewable
energy storage facility in Smmslam County.

Restore the Dielta, an advocacy group that is opposed fo the Delta tunnel project, released a statement Friday
fambasting the governor.

"Goveraor Newsom does not respect the people in conmmunities that aeed environmental protection,” said the
group's executive director, Barbara Barrigan-Parrilla. "We have never been more disappoated in a California
Governor than we are with Governor Newsom, We have repeatedly given him the benefit of the doubt ™

‘;pom stadivms have been able o bypass CEQA’s hurdles to be quickly constructed, including the Golden 1 Center
in Sacramento and SoFi Stadium in Southern California,

Newsom said he's trying to use sinilar strategics to transportation and climate work. " love sports. T fake a backsea
to nobody on sports, but 1 alse love roads; T love transit; T love bridges; I love clean energy projects,” the governor
satd. "Tt's not jost about stadiums, and we've proven we can get it done for stadiums, so why the hell can’t we
translate that to all of these other projects?”
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Newsom noted Friday he wants to pick up the pace on efforts to expand access to broadband internet, the
construction of a reservoir in Northern California, and other projects that have been proposed but are waiting for
pernuts to begin construction. Housing was {oft out of the governor's proposal because Newsony's administration
satd chimate and nfrastructure projects are ehigible for federal money.

Speeding up the timeline on those projects makes them more competitive for funds. Newsom noted some parts of his
plan could have benefits to housing construction, and said several other efforts are underway in the Legislature to
speed up housing production. Newsom's administration late Friday filed 11 bills that are referred to as "budget wailer
bills" to map out the plan.

Specifically, Newsom's office said the bills would streamline the construction procurement process, authorize an
expedited judicial review to avoid delays from legal challenges, streambine permitting and establish a green bank
financing program to leverage federal money for climate projects. Republican lawmakers on Friday said they were
cautiously optimistic.

"T hope he’s serions about this becavse if he s, Central California, the state as a whole is going to see some
umprovements,” said Assemblyman Jim Patterson, R-Fresno,

The governor s proposing to pass the set of proposals through the state's budget process, which wounld speed up the
timeline, but have a loss thorough public review process than what typical policy proposals go through at the state
capitel. If successful, the Legistature would pass his plan in June, and the new rades would take offect immediately.

Top of Document
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Dennds Wyalt

Fither the science 18 wrong or Gov. Gavia Newsom has no idea of what he s doing,
O Friday, to much fanfare, Newsom, vowed to fast track water and green projocts.

That means cutting off the boa constrictor like tentacies of the California Envivonmental Quality Act enacted into
law in 1970, It has since morphed beyond its original intent thanks to the ever expanding blob known as the state
bureancracy, court decisions, and subsequent sessions of the Califormia Legislature.

Newsom, like any politician worth their salt, isn’t allowing & good disaster go o waste.

Citing drought-related issues and climate change, Newsom wants to gut the bleated approval process CEQA has
created.

This includes a dubious $20 billion or more endeavor known as the Delia Tunpel
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It's been called other things over the years.

In 1951, when a 40-year-old engineering dream outlined by Lt. Robert B. Magshal of the United States Geological
Survey started rolling forward in earnest, i was called a Delta Cross Channel.

Then 1 1982 when environmentalists and farmers joined forces to help voters send a ballot measure funding such a
praject down in flames, i was called the Peripheral Canal,

It was resurrected in 2009 as the Twin Tunnels before Newsom in 2019 made it a seenungly less draconian project in
a bid to get everyone to swallow the medicine for California’s ills. It is an idea hatched 72 years ago by development
that you could argue set the stage to set manmade climate change into overdrive in the Golden State.

No single act of man has transformed California and its growth more than the Centeal Valloy Water Projoct and the
State Water Project, of which a Delta conveyance is the crowning act. Nowsom belioves sea levels are rising.

The science — and carth’s eychical ocean history — confirms it.

The only disputed aspect is how fast and how soon.

There are those that say it will bappen over the course of hundreds of yoars.

There are others — inchading Newsom — that align with the models that show the clock 1s ticking down to 70 vears
or less.

And days before Newsom vowed to become the man that bureaucratic red tape fears the most, the strong prospect of
the advent of another major El Nine prompted the sooper-than-later crowds to lop decades off of their projection.

One would assume that & 10-foot rise in the sea level would devastate the California coast.

Guess again. 1t would impact it no doubt.

RBut the amount of Lland area involved i3 a mere drop in a gallon of water compared to what devastation awaits the
Delta and areas including Stockton, Sacramento, Natomas, Weston Ranch, Tracy, Lathrop, and parts of Manteca.

Also on a much bigger hit list — but significantly less than the Delta — than the coast is the San Francisco Bay

south of the Bay Bridge to San Jose.

Go to interactive maps and seo for yourself. The National OGocanic and Atmospheric Administration 18 a good site.

Even better is the climatecentral.org site that is rronically what Newsom’s own administration has put in place. How
does diverting 4.5 million acre feet of water from the Delta via a bypass tunnel protect the Delta or more than a
mithion people from Sacramento to Lathrop? It docsn’t.
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If anything, the absence of fresh water fo push back against rising seawater will aggravate the situation.

o

The “cross channel” was never about mapaging anyone’s water except imports from the north state the Los Angeles
RBasin takes and large swaths of corporate farms use on questionable soif in the scuthwest portion of the San Joaquin
Valley, It creates no more water storage.

What it does is remove 4.5 nuthion acre feet of water from the Delta ecological system each year with the “project”
ability to take another 400,000 acre feet, and a design capacity to divert much wore.

That 4.5 raillion acre foct of fresh water would be roplaced by only two things: *4.5 million acre feet of scawater.,

*or upwards of 4.5 million acre feet of water from San Joaquin Valley Basin with the most likely targets being the
combined watershed of the Standslaus, Merced, and Tuolumne rivers.

Either option helps devastate the Northern San Jeaquin valley counties of Merced, Stanislans and San Joaguin,

That means the most cminent as well as clear and prosent danger to California from the sea reclainung land in the
Delta is Newsom and not elimate change.

Research by scientists shows increased salinity will devastate ecological systems and push endangered fish species
to the brink. It also will mncrease salt water infrusion into aguifers that cities such as Tracy, Lathrop, and Stockton
depend on as well as that of farmers.

This mcans sacrificing the Delta and the economie prosperity and viability of Central California cities just so Los
Angeles wouldn’t have to pay for unsightly, expensive desalimization plants that will fmpact g speck of the
environment compared to the Delta damage i order to have adequate water sapplies.

o

In the end, so wealthier coastal cities and corporate farmers can prosper, Newsom is pursuing a path where the most
vulnerable and poorest region of the state — the San Joaquin Valley — will be sacrificed. Is Newsom doing this
deliberately?

Highly doubtfisl, But Newsom is doing California no faver by buving into a 112-year-old idea forged in an era when
clear cutting redwoods and draining the state’s largest fake — Tulare — was considered progressive.

Why not a barrier system — with locks and fish ladders — that protects the Slow of water bound for LA, protects the
environment and addresses rising sea levels at the same time. As it stands now, Newsom is cheerleading a Delta
solution born in the heyday of environmental destruction and is highly likely to exacerbate issues dealing with
climate change as opposed to protecting the environment from them.
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s

B.J. Hansen

Sacramento, CA - California Governor Gavin Newsom is calling for significant reforms to the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) to spead up the construction of projects like roads, bridges and water
nfrastrocture.

CEQA was signed into law in 1970 as a tool to protect natural resources, but over the vears eritics have argued that i
"~ £y N o £

has become too easy for opposition groups to use it s a mechanism to unnecessarily slow or halt development

projects. Often times projects are held up in court to the point that they are no longer cost-effective.

The Governor’s plan includes streamlining review processes, expediting court reviews, speeding up permitting, and
addressing other “cumbersome CEQA processes across the board.”

Newsom says, “This proposal i3 the most ambitious effort to ent red tape and streamline regulations i half a
century.”’

Specifics are sparse, but the Governor will be releasing more details over the coming weeks.

He added, “If we get nothing else done in the next three vears, this may be one of the most consequential things that
we can actoally deliver”

California Republicans, who regularly argue for CEQA reforms, are embracing the Governor's statements.

Mother Lode District 8 Assemblymember, lim Patterson, says, “1 hope he is serious about this, because ifhe is,
Central California, and the state as a whole, is going to see some improvements and good jobs. Sites (Resarvoir)
will be ander construction, our roads, highways and streets will be improved, and we’ll see broadband and high-
speed internet.”

Patte
hes

son added, “I hope he is as good as his press conference, and as good as hus press release. Because, sometimes,
ays things that don’t come true. T hope he is serdous about this.”

cegm

Senate GOP Minority Caucus Chair, Janet Nguyen, noted, “California Senate Republicans have been at the forefront
of the CEQA reform movement for years. As evidenced by owr extensive legislative track record, we are cager to
move California forward in this arena so we can build more housing, water storage, and seosible infrastructure
projects in a reasonable timeframe and without costly settlements.”
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California’s fong-discus
Newsom's plan is a Trojan hovse for a "disastrous water grab that wonld

verd “Delta tunnels 7 project is on the front-burner again. Congressman Josh Hovder said
sead our water to Beverly Hills.”

Gov. Gavin Newsom anpounced on May 19 a plan fo build out California’s clean and green future faster, but some
local leaders aren’t theilled with what it could mean for the controversial Drelta Tunoel project.

Newsom and the state Department of Water Resources bave shown support for the $16 billion project to convey
water from the Delta down to southern California, a concept tossed around since the 1980s. The current iteration
downsizes the projeet from two tunnels to one.

The governor hopes to speed ap construction, expedite court reviews, streamiine permitting and California
Environmental Quality Act processes and start & chm‘,ﬁe projects financing program — all to expedite clean
infrastructure projocts across the state.

“The only way to achieve Califorpia’s world-leading climate goals is to build, build, build — faster,” Newsom said.
“This proposal is the most ambiticus effort to cut red tape and streamline regulations in half a contury, ICs time to
make the most out of taxpayer dollars and deliver results while creating hundreds of thousands of good jobs.”

Barbara Barrigan-Parritla, exccutive divector at Restore the Delta, said the current draft environmental amp&t report
for the Delta Tunnel 18 “totally madoquate ... the worst envirenmental impact report version we've seen,” and a
revised or completed report i3 to be subrutted by Decomber.

Restore the Delta says a more realistic estimate for the Delta Tunnel is $306 to $60 billion when it’s all said and done.
Eavironmental groups have sued o stop the project.

“(Newsom is) just going to revise the rales by executive order or fiat, and we're tived of it ... it 15 a real pattern with

this governor,” Barrigan-Parritla fold The Record. “(Its) “we have new rules, and we don't Imw to adjust for these

concems or standards, 30 we’re just going to do the project and say #t7s about securing a water future for
California.™

The consequences could be dire for the Delta region, Barnigan-Parrilla said, including the mult-billion-dollar local
fishery and ag industries. Hundreds of wildhife and plant species — including the Drelta smelt and the endangered
Chinook sabmon — would risk decimation or extinction without a habitat with adequate amounts of water. Not to
mention in years ke this year, where water is in surplus, there™s no place to put extra water in sovwthern Califormia,
Barrigan-Parrilla said.

“{The Delta Tunnel) means the fisheries die, # means we’re surrounded by harmiul algal blooms and stagpant,
poliuted water,” Barrigan-Parilla said. “Is not a climate project ... that’s not justice. That's not iuiiewmo the rule
of law.”

Congressman Josh Harder (D3-Tracy) said in a statement he’s all for speeding up transportation and water

it
o fast-track a “disastrous water grab that would

mnfrastructore projects, but he sees Newson's plan as a Trojan hors
send our water to Beverly Hills,
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“We are not fooled. Our commmonity has spoken up time and time again that this is a bad project,” Harder sasd ma
statement. “Sacramento politicians are now trying to change the rules to buld the tunnel against cur wishes, We will
fight this tooth and nad”

State Assemblymember Carlos Villapuduoa (B-Stockton) said i a statement he'll continue to "strongly oppose” any
attempt at a water grab through conveyance projects, especially without appropriate review.

“Expediting this water grab in the name of "bailding a clean future’ is nothing short of ironic,” Villapudoa said ina
statement. "Rather, this will expedite the demise of a fragile water supply and put the entire ecoaystem at risk.”

For the past decade, officials have pursued water projects in drought-prone Californiz. Another would be a massive
now rescrvoilr near the tiny community of Sites in Northern California that could store more water during deloges —
fike the series of atmospheric rivers that hit the state carlior this year — for delivery to farmers. The Sites Reservoir
is still trying to acquire necessary permits to begin construction.

One key proposal is to imit the amount of time 1t takes to resolve environmental lawsuits to about nine months.
Newsom said his administration is “npot locking to roll over anybody,” meoluding what he called the “fierce
champions” of environmental stewardship.

“I mean, nine months, you can have a kid, OK? [ mean that's a long time,”

Newsom said Friday while visiting the site of a future solar farm in Stanislaus County. Newsom says California has
hundreds of billions of dollars 1o spend on infrastructure projects over the next decade, the result of voter-approved
bonds, bountiful budget surpluses during the pandemic and an nflux of federal cash from President Joe Biden's
wfrastrocture bill, Bot be said the state 13 often too slow to approve those prejects and that the federal money s
“going to other states that are moving more aggressively.”

Newsom said his proposals could shorten how long it takes o bnld projects by more than three years, His office
said the legisiation would allow various state agencies, inchuding the Department of Transportation, to more quickly
approve projocts and issue permats.

Newsom also signed an executive order on Friday creating what he called an “infrastrocture strike teamy™ to identify
fast-track projects. Jerry Brown, executive divector of the Sites Project Aunthority that is overseeing the new

eservolr, said he thinks Newsom's proposals could allow construction to start a year early, saving about $100
million.

“That saves a lot of money and gets a fot of jobs in the pipeline.” he said. Newsom wants the legislation to be part of
the state's budget, which st be passed before the end of June. That means, if approved, it could take offect sooner
and would only require a majority vote of the Democratic-controlled Legislature. Tont Atkins, a Democrat from San
DHego and the leader of the state Senate, said “the chimate orisis roquires that we move faster to build and strengthen
critical infrastrocture,” adding that lawmakers will “ensure we can do so responsibly, and in Hne with California’s
commitment to high road jobs and environmental protection.”
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Some Republicans cheored Newsom's proposal, with Republican Senate Leader Brian Jones saying the governor “is
finally taking action.” Others were more skeptical, with Assembly Republican Leader James Gallagher saying
Democrats n the Legislature are the biggest obstacle to Newsom's proposals.

“Gavin Newsom {oves to brag that he can “jam’ Democratic lawmalkers. Let's see it,” Gallagher said. “Republicans
are veady to work with him towards real reforms.”

Top of Document
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San Francisco Chronicle

Dustin Gardener

After years of expressing alarm about the limits California’s sweeping envirenmental laws put on new construction,
Gov. Gavin Newsom on Priday finally released a plan to wrangle the CEQA beast,

“I mean, nine months, you can have a kid. That’s a long time. You can even have twins after nine months,” Newsom
sard during a news conforence.

“Beyond that, you start getting the abuse process. Delays start becoming densals. We have a lot at stake.” While key
details of the plan have not been refeased, what Newsom i3 describing could amount to the mest significant reform
of the landmark Califorma Envirenmental Quality Act in decades.

Newsom said the law, commonty known as CEQA. has too often delayed projects that would significantly benefit
the state’s efforts to combat climate change and improve transportation systems.

He unveiled the plan at the site of a future solar farm in the Central Valley, where he was sarrounded by union
workers in orange construction vests and hacd hats, CEQA — pronouaced as “seck-wuah”™ — s 2 landmark
envirommental law signed in 1970 by then-Gov. Ronald Reagan.

It requires public agencies and local govermments to study the significant environmental inpacts of & bulding
project before approving i, But the scope of the law has expanded greatly over the decades since, often through
court rufings that require public agencies to consider the health impacts of growth, such as noise and traffic.

State lawmakers and Newsom have passed more than 20 bills to reform CEQA in recent years. But as the governor
hinted, those bills have often been carve-outs that benefit pet projects, such as sports arenas in the Bay Area or Los
Angeles, or a Himited type of construction.

Newsom poted that California stands to benefit from $180 billion in funding for infrastructure projects over the aext
decade, tncluding federal and state funding, the most significant government investraont of its kind since the 1950s.
But he said he including he worries the state could “scrow it up” without a paradigm shift.
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The governor said he would present the Legislatiwe with 11 drafl bills on Friday outlining his proposal, measures
that he wants to tack onto the state’s budget, which lawmakers must approve by June 15 or go without pay. In
addition to CEQA reform, Newsom said the bills will expedite the tirmeline for receiving some bulding permuts,
create a special fund to support chimate Neowsom climate projects and reduce paperwork needed for construction.

Among the projects that could benefit, according to Newsom’s office: solar, wind and battery storvage; regional rail
lines; bridges; water storage projects, such as the proposed Sites Reserveir in the Sacramento Valley; the Delta
Convevance Project, abridges; along-awaited mega tunnel to carry water south; and wildlife crossings along the
Interstate 15 corridor. long-Newsom stressed that the cost and time that it takes to build major infrastructure projects
in California — such as the long-embattled project to build a bullet train from San Francisco to Anaheim — has

harmed taxpayer faith in government, as well as embattled efforts to reduce planet-warming emiss

“What if we had these principles before we laid out (plans for high-speed rail)?” Newsom said of the project that has
been “bedeviled by CEQA lawsuits as #s estimated cost has ballooned from 533 billion to $128 billion. “T may not
have had to drive bedeviled drive down here today. I may have been on that rail.”

But Newsom needs the Legislatore’s support in order to pass his proposed overhaul, which his office said will have
an urgencey clause so it could take effect immediately upon his signatare.

On that front, the governor could face some major headwinds in Sacramento. Attempts to reform CEQA have faced
forvent opposition from some labor unions and environmentalists, Defenders of the law argue it protects low-income
and opposition and disadvantaged commuaities from harmful development and that CEQA has become a scapegoat
for the housing shortage when disadvantaged when many other factors fueled the crisis. Nowsom said his
administration spent more thas a vear carefully erafting #s proposal fo ensure it would ease many of those Newsom
THOBE concerns.

“We're not looking to roll ever lecal communities, we’re not looking to roll over environmental stewardship and
those that are out there as fierce champions,”™ he s21d a3 ynion workers around him cheered. “And we sure as hell
ain’t ever going to roll over out over... all of our brothers and sisters in labor”

“The climate crisis requires that we move faster to build and strengthen critical infrastrocturs. We ook forward to
working with o colleagues i the Assembly and Administration to ensure we can do so responsibly, and in line
with (,ah fornia with California’s commitment to high road jobs and environmental protection.”

But the governor did secure some carly GOP support.

In a statement, Senate Minority Leader Brian Jones, R-Santee (San Diego County), said his caucus was “thrifled that
Gov. Newsom is finally taking action.” Assenmbly Republican Leader James Gallagher, of Yoba City (Sutter
County), prodded Democrats with a similar sentiment: “Gavin Newsom loves to brag that he can Jam’ Democratic

lawmakers. Let’s see it

Complaints about CEQA have hit fever pitch in recent yvears, especially as California sinks deeper into s housing
crisis. For many housing advocates and others, the concern is that CEQA has become a guise to file lawsuits to
challenge projects over many overconcems that are largely vorelated to the environment.
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They say the law has been hijacked by neighbors opposed to bousing concerns housing and other development.

The main piece of Newsom’s CEQA proposal, to prohibit lawsuits from delaying projects for more than 270 days,
would not apply to housing projects. Newsom said other picces related to permit approvals and document
requirenients refated to CEQ apply CEQ would benefit housing projects, however,

“Weve done a ot of work on housing,” Newsom said, noting that be hopes to sign other housing-related bills before
the legistatore this vear, “Tremendous progress has been made in that space”

Top of Docoment
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Dan Bacher

“We have nover been more disappoeinted in a California Governor than we are with Governor Newsom”’

At the site of a futare solar farm in the Central Valley, Governor Gavin Newsom announced a legistative package
and signed an oxecutive order that conservationists say would gut the California Environmental Quality Act, or
CEQA, in order to expedite the construction of embattied public projects, including the Delta Tupnel and Sites
Reservoir.

This move from Newsem a week-and-a-half ago drew strong condemnation from the state’s environmental groups.
Yesterday, the Senate badget commuttee temporarily blocked his plan in a 3-0 vote. But Newsom's executive order is
still in effect,

Widely seen as a landmark faw, CEQA 15 something the construction industry, Big Ag, Big Oil and special interest
groups have been trying to eviscerate for years. Now they're gotting help from Newsom, who has taken campaign
contributions from most of those ndustries. Crities of CEQA argue that changing it would shorten the contracting
process for bridge and water projects, lint thipelines for environmental ltigation and simphify permitting for
complicated developments in the Delta and elsewhere throughout California

“The only way to achieve California’s world-leading climate goals i3 to build, build, build - faster,” Newsom

claimed. “This proposal is the most ambitious effort to cut red tape and streamiine regulations in half a century. It's
time to make the most out of taxpayer dollars and deliver results while creating hundreds of thousands of good jobs,
Not since the Pat Brown era have we had the opportunity to invest in and rebuild this state to create the clean foture

29

Californians deserve.”

The governor went on to insist that the measures will “facilitate and streamline project approval” and completion o
maximize California’s share of federal infrastructore dollars, as well as expedite the implementation of projects that
meet the state’s ambitions economic, chimate, and social goals.”

Newsom’s widely-criticized anncuncement followed a recent report urging “permitting reform” from Infrastructure
Advisor to California, former Los Angeles Mavor Antonio Villaraigosa, and California Forward. Together, these
proposals could: “cut project timelines by more than three vears, save businesses and state and local governments
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hundreds of millions of dollars, and reduce paperwork by hundreds of thousands of pages,” according to the
OVErnor.

Newsom also signed an executive order to stand up a “strike team™ to accelerate clean nfrastructure projects across
the state by implementing an all-of-government strate f‘fy for planning and development. The “water-related projects”
that would be subjject to the new “streamiined process” inchade the controversial Delta Tunnel, which would trigger
wide-spread eminent domain seizures by the state against Sacramento County property owners, as well as the
demolition of historic properties.

Advecates for fish, water and the envirenment responded with outrage over Newsom’s infrastructurs plan.
“Governor Newsom does not respect the people in conumunitics that need environmental protection,” said Barbara
Barrigan-Parrilla of Restore the Delta,

“During the drought, he used emergency rules to destroy Delta water quality and fisheries for tribes and fishing
comnmanitics. He has now proposed in the May revised budget to subvert rules during flood further weakening water
quality protections.” She added, “He raided funding from the San Joagquin Valley drinking water program budget to
pay for needed fleod protections, pitting region against region, disadvantaged comumunity against disadvaniaged
community, a8 he did during the drought, pitting drinking water sclutions against tribal and Delta environmental
justice compmumity needs for freshwater flows ... Now he wants to do away with standard environmental protections
to build the Delta tunnel. We have never been more disappointed in a California Governor than we are with
Governor Newsom.”

Defenders of Wildlife also blasted Newsom's move. “These tratler bills establish a dangerous precedent for
imperiled wildlife in California,” said Ashiey Overhouse, water policy advisor with Defenders of Wildlife, “This
policy change, announced on Endangered ‘%pm:ic&; Day of all days, is exclusionary, undemocratic and could spell
disaster for the San Francisco Bay Delta estuary.”

Dielta advocates went on to point out one of the Governor’s trailer bills would have stripped the Greater sandhill
crane of protected species status. “Tronically on Endangered Species Day, [Governor Newsom] proposes budget
trailer bill stripping greater sandhill cranes of fully protected species status to pave way for Delta Tunnel
boondoggle,” Delta United observed on social media.

“Sad day for our majestic cranes.” The Newsom Administration’s latest dust-up with conservationists comes on the
heels of an uoprecedented destruction of California fish populations at the service of Big Ag billiopaires. Salmon are
at their worst-ever orisis in California bistory at this time.

Commercial and recreational salmeon fishing is closed on the ocean in California and most of Oregon and in
California rivers this year due to the collapse of salmon populations on the Sacramento and Klamath rivers.
Independent scientists generally agree this was caused by how the state manages water during a drought.

In one of many fish kills that took place i 2021, the California Department of Fish and Wildlife published a
monitoring report on Butte Creck, a Sacramento River tributary, revealing that ?} I percent of the adult fish died
before spawning.
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The Center Square

Ria Roebuck J a}wph

At a site 1o the Central Valley earmarked for solar energy generation, Governor Gavin Newsom introduced
California’s most ambitions measures on clean energy infrastructure.

Acting on a recently released report, the permitting and project reforms propose to streamline project approvals for
the state’s climate, sconomic and social goals while taking advantage of California's full share of federal dollars for
green infrastrocturs croation.

Senate Republicans are celebrating the governor’s announcement fast Friday,

“California Senate Republicans have been advocating for CEQA reform for years. We are thrilled that Governor
ewsom is finally taking action..” Senate Minority Leader Brian W, Jones said in a released statement.
Newsom is finally talting action..” Senate Minority Leader Brian W. Jones said in a released statement

The Infrastructure Acceleration Report from Infrastructure Advisor to the State of California, Antondo Villaraigosa,
California Forward, and the Boston Consulting Group, roleased on May 18 said “to achiove the wtmost value for our
infrastructure spending, significant and substantial regulatory and governance reform is necessary .. Average
infrastructure project time can be significantly reduced by building a new governance mwode! and streamlining
processes, permitting, and approvals for project delivery.”

The Investment and Jobs Act (11IJA), Inflation Reduction Act (IRA), and $56 billion in state funding, together create
a $180 billion clean infrastructure fund for the next 10 years, By climinating red tape regulations and streambining
permytting through a process of developing new contracts, the state can shorten project timelines by as much as 3
years.

Newsom noted, “This proposal is the most ambitious effort to cut red tape and streamline regulations in half a
century, It7s time to make the most ont of taxpayer dollars and deliver results while creating hundreds of thousands
of good jobs. Not since the Pat Brown era have we had the opportunity to mvest in and rebmdd this state to create the
clean future Californians deserve.”

Faster permitting and governance reform means projects will be built faster with the potential for 400,000
construction jobs fo be realized.

Senate Republicans have been advecating for CEQA reform for a decade and have proposed more than 33 bills to
the California legislature. None of the bills were adopted by the Democrat majority although many addressed the
same concerns now advised in the report, including climate considerations, social equity and infrastructore.

The report seems to echo the objectives of some of the bills brought by Republican legislators over the years, but
these bills were never heard in committee. A list of projects that could be streamlbined, named by the governoy, in
solar, wind, and battery storage projects, maintenance and bridge projects, transit and regional rail construction,
semiconductor fabrication plants, as well as water projects like the Delta Conveyance Project and sforage facilities
also appears 0 be in tandem with the objectives of past bills introduced by Republican legislators.
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“Californiz Senate Republicans have been at the forofront of the CEQA reform movement for years,” said Senate

Minority Caucus Chair Nguyen.

The report also advised the formation of an Infrastructure Strike Team which Newsom accomplished by executive
order to “track the status of individual projects .as they move through design, permitting and construction phases,
and use common mefrics to measure progress and identify opportunities for streamlining government operations.”

The Strike Team will create working groups focused on transportation, energy, hydrogen, environmental
remediation, broadband, water, the CHIPS and Science Act, and zero-emission vehicles,

The pairing of the legistative package and the governor’s executive order amends California law, authorizes
expedited fadicial review, reduces project timeframes and costs, streambines the CEQA processes and establishes a
Green Bank Financing Program that benctits low-income and disadvantaged conmmonitics through pollation-cotling
climate projects.

“We support his commitment to help build more housing and infrastructore projects. We remain cager to collaborate
with the governor and our collcagues across the aisle in a bipartisan manner to fix Cabifornia with sobations that
address our state’s myriad issucs ranging from homelessness to housing to water infrastructare,” said Leader Jones.

Tt 1s not clear whether the proposed reforms extend to private constroction as well, Newsom s release reforred to
“state agencies” and “taxpayer dolars.”

Also in doubt is whether Senate Republicans will be heard and allowed to contrilvate to reform efforts. Stilf they
remain optimistic.

“As evidenced by our extensive legislative track record, we are eager to move California forward in this arena so we
can bahd more housing, water storage, and sensible mfrastructure projects in a reasonable timeframe and without
costly settlements,” Npuyen stated.

Top of Dlocument

The Independent

Californians for Water Security, a coalition group that backs a proposal to modemize the Sacramento-San Joagquin
Delta water-distribution system, inchuding a new tuanel under the Sacramento Rive Delta, released the results of »
statewide polf last week showing that 76% of voters support the project.

The project woukd also include vpgrading the pumps and levees used for distributing water from the Sierra Nevada
mountain range (o homes, farms, and businesses throughout the state. Two-thirds of the state’s water flows through
the State Water Projoct operated by the California Department of Water Resources.
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“Californiang are sayving loud and clear: it’s time to move forward with the Dielta Convevance Project to improve the
rehiability of our state’s water supply,” said Jennifer Pierre, general manager of the State Water Contractors, a
coalition member,

Coalition members say the distribution system is aging, vulnerable to natural disasters, and must be updated to better
v o i g
protect against climate change.

“The local infrastructure that supplies water to two-thirds of our state is in serious peed of modernization and is

executive director of the Southern California Water Coalition. “As this poll shows, Californians know the Delta
Conveyance Project is the right project at the right time to help ensure the State Water Project can continue to meet
California’s water needs into the future.”

The poll, conducted by FM3 Rescarch in carly February, surveyed 1,099 hkely California voters, with a reported
3.19% margin of error.

According to the poll, 76% of the respondents said they support the project, including 40% whe say they stroagly
sapport it, after reading a description of the propoesal. Only 13% said they opposed the project.

The strongest support, 81%, came from Los Angeles County, with 73% of respondents from the Bay Area in favor of
the project. Democrats were more hikely to sapport the project than Republicans, 81% to 65%.

The pell did net provide any cost estimates or timeline for the project. For more information, please visit:
www. walersecurityea.com.,
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Ethan Baron

Gov, Gavin Newsom on Friday ammounced plans to accelerate the construction of $180 bitlion worth of
mfrastructire for transportation, water, green energy and broadband internet over the next decade by cutting red tape
and slashing the time opponents can fight the government in court.

Newsom promised that the work would create more than 400,000 jobs and assist the state in achieving its climate-
protection goals. The infrastructure investments, using federal and state fands, would eclipse those of the 1950s and
*60s “that helped build the great middle class in the state of California and America,” Newsom said.

His massive speading plan comes as the state faces a projected $32 billion deficit in its operating budget, mostly
separate from capital projoct spending.
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“We've got to do more, and we’ve got to do better,” Nowsom said, surrounded by union leaders and workers at a
news conference in Stanisfaus County. “The question 18, ‘Are we going to screw it up by being consumed by

s

paralysis and process?

The governor’s plans to expedite certain projects drew imumediate blowback, inchading from the Sierra Clab, which
satd they wouldn’t solve California’s persistent water-management 1ssues.

Newsom signed an execative order that creates an inter-agency “infrastrocturs strike team” charged with
maximizing “federal and state funding opportunities.” State Departmaent of Finance documents cite potential federal
fonding sources along with state funds reflected in Nowsom's Tatest proposed budget. He said 11 state bills would
play vital roles in accomplishing his goals.

A key part of the plan, which would require legislative approval, i3 a nine-month tinwe imit on lawsuits by
opponents wiclding the contentious Califorma Environmental Quality Act — best known as a flashpoint in state-
wide battles over housing development — that mandates detailed environmental reviews, CEQA, which is also
given credit for helping preserve California’s natural beauty, has proven stubbornly resistant to change since it
became law in 1970,

The CEQA-ltigation cap would be public-infrastructure specific and only apply to projects relating to “water, clean

W’m&ponaticm clean energy, and semiconductor or microelectronic rese sarch and development facilities,” according

to Newsom’s propesed legislation. A fact sheet issued by the state finance department said the proposal wounld not

change CEQA requirements for public engagement, consideration of alternatives or imposition of mitigation
WASUISS,

“We're not looking to roll over anybody,” Newsom said. “We're not looking to roll over local compmonitics. We're
not looking to roll over environmental stewardship and those that are out there as fierce champions.”

Exactly what infrastrocture could be built 1s not fully clear. Newsom referred to roads, bridges, high-speed rail and
the proposed multi-bithion-dollar Sites Reservoir in Colusa County northeast of Clear Lake. The executive order
highlights clean energy, modernizing the power grid, providing broadband to those without #t, job training, domestic
computer--ahip manufacturing, mass transit, slectric-car supports and permanently strengthening “California’s water
resiliency.”

The fact sheet issued Friday by Newson’s office also mentions wildhife crossings. And it says the plan includes
streambining regulation and reviews to hasten construction of the Delta Convevance, a long-planned, much-debated
multi-biflion-dollar tunnel project to make it easier to move water from northern to Southern California.

Laura Dechan, the director of mm pmht Eavironment California, took the podivm before Newsom and said the
enviropmental community was “ready to work with the governor and the legislature” on speeding the trapsition to
clean energy.

But the director of the heavyweight Sicrra Club of California, Brandon Dawson, on Friday described both the Delta
Convevance and Sites Reservorr plans as “bad for thrv m'awnmuﬂ ” Dawson said the developments would not

“solve California’s long-termy water management issues” and wouldd have “significant environmental consequences
for their surrotnding communities.”
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Dawson said there was “no doubt” California aoeds more clean encrgy and transportation and increased water
resiliency. His orgamzation noted that Newsom’s plan could create “eavironmentally friendly”™ solar, wind, battery
storage, clean transportation and wildhife crossing projocts.

However, Bawson said “that infrastructure can’t be built without the input of the communities it will exist in”
Restore the Drelta, a Stockton-based non-profit that advocates for keeping water in the Sacramento-San Joaguin
River Drelta and has long fought state tunoel plans for water movement from north to south, immediately attacked
Newsom over the proposal to limit CEQA litigation.

“He has no real water-management plan to deal with extended drought and flood extromes to meet owr climate
reality but instead is choosing to continue with failed ideas from the past o appease his big-dollar agricultwre
donors,” said Barbara Barrigan-Parrilla, a commuitter maomber for the group, who accused the governor of
“destroying protective standards by executive order and logislative fiat.”

State Water Contractors, a group of cities and water districts that receive Delta water, applavded what it believes
Newsom's plans will deliver. “Completing the projects that will ensure our ability to responsibly capture, store,
refease, deliver, recyele and desalinate water throughout California 1sn't just smart planning, it is a climate-change

umperative,” said the organization’s general manager, Jennifer Pierre.

Newsom’s “infrastructure strike team” will coordinate and facilitate projects and operate public “dashboards” for
tracking progress, according to his executive order. The potential foderal funding includes money from the 2022
Inflation Reduction Act, the 2021 Infrastructore Investment and Jobs Act, and the 2022 CHIPS and Science Act.

Regarding Califorma’s under-funded and politically divisive high-speed rail project, Newsom said, “What if we had
these principles before we laid out that project? 1 may not have had to drive down here today.”
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John Holland and Maggic A

Gov. Gavin Newsom on Friday sigoed an execntive order laving the groundwork for a bold plan to expedite
transporiation, water, clean energy and other major infrastructure projects across California.

“This is about addressing the issues of our time,” Newsom said during a briefing at the site of a future solar farm in
Stanislaus County. “We're here to assert ourselves a different paradigm, to commit ourselves {o results and prove
that we can actually do more with taxpayer money.”” Newsom's plan — made up of 11 budget trailer bills and an
executive order — comes amid an influx of federal funding for mfrastructure projects. California is also poised to
spend as much as $180 billion op sew infrastructure over the next decade, Newsom said.

The governor wants to make sure delays associated with permitiing and the California Envirenmental Quality Act,

e

or CEQA, don’t get in the way, CEQA was signed into law by Gov. Ronald Reagan in 1970 as a way to protect
nataral rescurces and the environment from negative consequences of development.
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But, over time, critics have blamed the law for bogging down long-sought housing, transportation and energy
projects.

The governor’s plan does not make substantial changes to the statute but aims to prevent projects from being
dragged out during lengthy legal and permitting processes. It weuld broaden similar procedures in California that
helped to substantially fast-track the completion of major NBA stadiums like Sacramento’s Golden 1 Center and San
Francisco's Chase Center,

“Flove sports,” Newsom said. “But I also Jove roads. Tove trapsit. 1 love bridges. And 1 love clean energy projects
like the one we’re sesing here.”

Some of the projects that could benefit from the governor’s proposal include transit construction, bridge
o > . -

mainfenance, Sites Reservolr and the Delta Conveyance Project — the state’s sofution for repairing s aging water
delivery systom from the north.

The propesal would prevent lawsuits mvolving certain climate and transportation projects from lasting more than
nine menths. And altimately, Newsom saud, he hopes to reduce that time span to just six months,

The bills also include several tweaks to CEQA to streambine procedures around record retention and aceelerate
permitting for such projects, Newsom said,

Through an executive order, Newsom instructed a slew of public agencies to stand up a strike tean tasked with
working on a plan to accelerate clean infrastructure projects across the state. The governor wants to incorporate the
package of legislation info next year’s budget. The Legislature has until June 15 to pass the budget, and the governor
must sign budget-related bills before haly 1.

Newsom unveiled his plan by standing in front of dozens of laborers at the future site of Proxima Solar Farm near
Patterson. The project, which is expected to be up and running by the end of the year, could power up to 60,000
homes and generate bundreds of megawatts of clean encrgy and battery energy storage.

&

Also 1n attendance was former Los Angeles mayor and California tnfrastrocture adviser Antonto Villaraigosa, who
satd he had been working with the governor’s team on this effort since becoming an adviser in August,

“Our legislative partners have to review this, but 1 think almost evervbody agrees: You put a man or a2 woman back
to work and in good middie-class jobs, you change a life,” Villaraigosa said.

Newsom’s plan quickly gamered support across the aisle. Senate Minonity Leader Brian W, Jones, R-San Diego, and
Senate Minority Caucus Chair Janet Nguyen, R-Huntington Beach, said in staterments that they were both eager to
work with the governor to reform CEQA.

“California Senate Republivans have been advocating for C

Aud

Aveform for vears,” Jones said in a statement. “.. We

remain eager 1o collaborate with the governor and our colleagues across the aisle 1n a bipartisan manner to fix
California with solotions that address our state’s myriad issues ranging from homelesspess to housing to water
infrastrocture.”
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Absent from Newsom’s announcement were any major changes to address concerns that CEQA 1s being used by
some California homeowners and anti-housing NIMBYs - a term that stands for “Not in my backyard” - to
legally challenge and delay bousing projects they oppose.

¥

After a Feb. 24 state court rufed that UC Berkeley viclated CEQA i its plans to build a new stadent and homeless
housing projoct, Newsom said the law was being “held hostage by NIMBYS” and vowed to work with lawmakers to
change it. He has not elaborated since then.

On Thursday, Newsom changed his tane, saying the state bad made “tremendous progress in this space.” He
celebrated some of the more modest CEQA overhanl bills that he signed last vear and said he was looking forward
to signing other bills introduced this year by lawmakers to case the housing crisis.
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%,

Liam Dillon, Hannah Wiley

Surrounded by hard hat-wearing construction workers at a solar energy project in the Central Valley, Gov. Gavia
Newsom unveiled a sweeping package of legislation and signed an executive order Friday to make it easier to build
transportation, clean energy and water mfrastracture across California. The governor said the proposal inteands to ot
through bureauvcratic hurdies that have stymied grand public works projects and will help California capitalize on an

infusion of money from the Biden administration to boost climate-friendly constraction.

Newsom's proposal aims to shorten the contracting process for bridge and water projeets, limit timelines for
environmental Htigation and simphfy permitting for complicated developments in the Sacramento-San Joaqum
River Delta and elsewhere,

Altogether, administration officials hope the package could speed up project construction by more than three years
and reduce costs by hundreds of mullions of dolfars — cfforts they say are necessary to achiove the state’s aggressive
climate goals.

But it quickly garpered criticism both for going too far in weakening the state’s environmental protections and not
far enough because it limits proposed reforms o select projects.

Newsom characterized the proposal as cssential to restoring trust that government can improve people’s lives,
especially under the threat of climate change.

N

“The question is, are we going to screw it up by being consumed by paralysis and process”
here to assert a different paradigm, to commit ourselves to results.”™

Newsom said, “We're

Newsom’s offort is the latest foray in docades-tong debates over quickening the state’s shuggish process for building
major infrastructure, Major reforms have ofton failed amid disagreement by environmental, development, local
government and labor inferests that are mfluential at the Capitol.
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Newsom’s plan consists of 11 bills that he wants o fold ato the 2023-24 state budget, which must pass the
Legislature by June 15, Lawmakers are currently negotiating the final details of the fiscal blueprint with Newsom's
office.

State Senate Leader Tom Atking (D-San Dicgo) said she agreed with Newsom’s goals but was noncommnuttal about
embracing the package.

“The climate crisis requires that we move faster to build and strengthen critical infrastracture,” Atkins said in
statement. “We ook forward to working with our colleagues in the Assembly and administration fo ensure we can
do so responsibly, and in Hine with California’s commitment to high road jobs and environmental protection.”

At the center of Newsony’s plan is the California Environmental Quality Act — a polarizing 1970 law credited for
clping preserve the state’s natural beauty but often eriticized for miring needed housing, energy and transportation
projects in Htigation.

The proposal does not make major changes to the faw, which requires public officials, agencies and developers to
broadly consider and make public a project’s effects on the existing environment. Rather, #t attempts to linit how
ong environmental lawsuits can drag out in court.

The proposal aims to prevent any lawsuit against cortain water, transportation, clean energy, semiconductor and
microelectronics projects from lasting longer thap nine months.

Qualifying projects, administration officials said, would include the governor’s $16-billion plan to build a turmel to
transport wator to Southern Califorma bencath the Sacramento-San Joaguin River Dielta, water recyching and
desalination plants, solar fields, offshore wind farms and energy transmission.

The idea 15 similar to procedures already 1o place that have helped expedite the construction of NBA arcpas i San
Francisco and Sacramento as well as other megadevelopments across the state.

“I love sports,” Newsom said, “But 1 also love roads. 1 ove transit. 1 love bridges. And love clean energy projects
fike the one we're seeing here. 13 not just about stadiums. And we've proven we can get it done for stadinms. So
why the hell can’t we translate that to all these other projects?”

Additional CEQA changes in the plan would give government agencies greater control over deciding what’s needed
in a project’s official administrative record and overturn a recent appellate court decision that required the inclusion
of internal emails as part of that record. Litigation on the email issue involving a large residential and commercial
development proposal in San DHego County tasted nearly two years after it was approved.

The governor’s ideas have spurred disparate reactions. Laura Dechan, state director for Enviromment California,
appeared alongside Newsom at the news conference. She said that her organization and others support the
governor’s broad goals of guickening construction of infrastructure needed fo meet envirommental goals.
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“We agree that we’re going to need some large scale solar,” Dechan said. “We're going 10 need some offShore wind.
The current rate 15 t00 slow and we need to figure out how {o speed it up.” But she said she has ot o read
Newsom’s proposed legislation and urged caution. “We don’™t want to chapge 50 years of environmental protection
faw overmght and live to regret it,” Deehan said. Others have already made up their minds. Barbara Barrigan-
Parrilla, excoutive director of advocacy group Restore the Delta, which is opposed to the tonpel, said that Newsom's
plan “guts” envirenmental review for the project. “Governor Newsor doces not respect the people i commmomtics
that need environmental protection,” Barrigan-Parrilla said in a statement. Meanwhile, Assembly Republican Leader
James Gallagher said that Newsom should focus on more fundamental changes that could benefit all pablic works
and other developments in the state.

“Rather than piecemeal exceptions for stadinms and pet projects, it's time for across-the-board reforms,™ said
Gallagher, who represents Yuba City. Newsom said it was essential to make changes now because of the $180 billion
in state and federal funds expected to be available for infrastructure in California over the next decade, an amount
boosted by allocations from President Biden’s signature infrastructure and climate change laws. The govemor
fikened that investment to those made in the state during its historic period of infrastructure investments in the 1950s
and 60s.

To kick-start thiz process, Newsom also signed an exccutive order Friday that will instruct various government
agencies to work together and create an infrastructure strike toam, which in theory will target projects that need to be
completed and make sure they get across the finish Hne.

The newly available federal dollars inclide many clean energy and other competitive grants. For California to win, it
needs to show the federal government that #t can deliver, the governor said. Newsom, a Democrat, said those
mvestments are in jeopardy if discassions in Washington over whether 1o raise the debt lmit sow. GOP House
Speaker Kevin McCarthy (R-Bakersfield) said Republicans would only agree to raise the Lot if Biden agreed to
roll back certain provisions of the Inflation Reduction Act, which includes ambitious climate plans and funding for
wirastructive projects.

“I Kevin McCarthy has his way, that’s going to set us back,” Newsom said at an event in Sacramoento previewing
has plan Thursday. “What he’s promoting would have devastating impact on our progress.” Newsom was
accompanicd Friday by former Los Angeles Mayor Antonio Villaraigosa, who the governor had appointed as state
nfrastructore czar last year,

The permitting proposals were predicated on a report that Villaraigosa and nonprofit California Forward released
Thursday recomumending the changes. Villaraigosa said that he had speat moanths meeting with labor, eavironmental
and comumunity groups gathering input on how to improve contracting for large public works efforts. “What
evervbody said almost with nnanimity: We could do this faster. We could do this smarter. We could do this better,”
Villaraigosa said.

Other elements of Newsom's package would ease contracting barriers that state agencies run info when starting and
finishing their projects. Newsom wants to allow the state Department of Water Resources and the Califorma
Departiment of Transportation to use a more flexible contracting process for up to eight complex projects each,
which could streambine construction and reduce logistical snafis that canse delays.

Another proposal would allow the transportation department to use a stmpler job contracting model that could cut
months off of a project’s timeline.
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The departments could use these streambining tactics to more quickly build bridges or modernize dams, repair
agqueducts or maintain the state highway system. The package would also expedite three planned wildlife crossings
along Interstate 13 in San Berpardine County.

The final part of Newsom’s plan would strearmline Caltrans” environmental mitigation efforts and permitting for
projects that affect endangered species or are within the Sacramento-San Joagquin River Delta. The proposals are
vnlikely to revolutionize the state’s infrastructure construction process, said Hthas Hlkind, director of the Climate
Program at Berkeley Law’s Center for Law, Energy and the Environment.

Flkind said certain aspects of the prosess tying up projects are indefensible, citing that the state has speat $1 billion
solely on environmental documents for its high-speed rail project. But he expressed concern that short-cutting
Judicial review for the state’s biggest public works efforts could backfire.

“If there’s ever a time when you want fo got CEQA right, 1#7s the massive tunnel affecting our entive water project,”
Elldnd said.
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Asher Nothets

Gov. Gavin Newsom's (B3-CA) fatest legislation package, a plan to speed up encrgy and water infrastructure in the
state, has upset groen energy activists.

The package. consisting of 11 bills, is intended to provent lawsuits against water, transportation, clean energy,
sermiconductor, and pioroclectronics projects in the state from lasting longer than nine months and casing
requirements for what is included 1 a project’s records.

Cutting back on litigation and slashing some red tape should prevent projects from hitting speed bumps in

g g ,
production. However, Newsorn's proposal isn't bringing 1o ringing eadorsements, according to the Los Angeles
Times.

“Governor Newsom does not respect the people in commuaitios that aced environmental protection,” read a
statement from Bamrigan-Parrilla, the executive director of advocacy group Restore the Delta.

BRarrigan-Parrilla said Newsom's proposal would "gut” the environmental review process for a $16 billion plan to
build a tunnel to bring water to Southorn California and ercate new water recyching and desalination plants along
with solar fields and offshore wind farms.

Meanwhile, Laura Diechan, the state director for Environment California, said that her organization and others
support Newson's aim o increase the speed of construction to meet the state’s environmental goals. “We agree that
Dechan said,

we’re going to need some large-scale solar,”
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“We're going to need some offshore wind. The cwrent rate 1s too slow, and we need to figore out how to speed it
up.” However, she also stated she has aot yet read Newsont's legislation and has cautioned people to be wary of
sweeping changes.

“We don’t want to change 50 vears of environmental protection law overnight and live to regret it,” Diechan said.

Newsom claims California needs to figure out a way o speed up projects so it can take advantage of the roughly
3180 billion in funds it is set to roceive as a rosult of the Inflation Reduction Act and other federal bills passed with
mfrastructire and climate change in mind.

However, to succeed in winning grant funding for clean energy projects, the state will have to show it is capable of
completing the projects it receives funding for.
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April 11,2023

California State Water Resources Control Board
1001 1 Street, 24th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE:  Support for Sites Reservoir Water Right Permit
Dear Chair E. Joaquin Esquivel:

On behalf of the California State Council of Laborers, I am writing to encourage the State Water
Resources Control Board (State Water Board) to approve a water right permit for the proposed Sites
- Reservoir, a unique, multi-benefit water storage project that would provide a reliable water supply for
California’s environment, communities, and farms for decades to come.

Located 10 miles west of the town of Maxwell in rural Glenn and Colusa counties, Sites Reservoir
would be an off-stream storage facility that captures and stores stormwater flows in the Sacramento
River for California communities, farms, and businesses. When integrated with the state’s existing
water management system, it would increase the total amount of managed water in storage and create
additional flexibility to adapt to changing conditions.

The Laborers proudly represent 70,000 men and women throughout the state who build, improve, and
maintain California’s infrastructure. Cognizant of the dynamic climate we live in, we prepare our
members with the tangible skills and training to ensure quality results on critical projects — whether it
be wildfire mitigation, highway maintenance, or water conservation. Sites Reservoir is one such project
that will benefit the state in terms of both water supply needs and in state and local economic
development.

Sites Reservoir is a modern, once-in-a-generation water project designed with both environmental
values and water supply needs in mind amid our changing climate. It is an off-stream facility that does
not dam a major river system and does not threaten fish migration or spawning. Additionally,
diversions would occur through existing state-of-the-art fish screens according to highly protective
operating and permit conditions. Finally, through its investment in Sites Reservoir under Proposition
1, the state is creating a first-of-its-kind environmental water asset for California with dedicated storage
for current and future environmental needs.

Sites Reservoir is a flexible storage system inherently designed to adapt to California’s changing
climate by capturing and storing water when flows are high for use generally during dry periods when
it is needed most. Climate projections show future precipitation will mostly come in the form of rain
and not snow, and Sites Reservoir is specifically designed to capture and store this rain for future
use. Sites Reservoir will increase the resiliency of water supplies by capturing water that is surplus to
existing water rights in a manner that will not unreasonably affect fish and wildlife and will store it for

Joseph Cruz, Executive Director # 925 L Street, Suile 1450, Sacramento, CA 95814 # {916) 447-7(18 * csclacalaboreys.org i~
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future use by project participants. Sites Reservoir would be in the public interest because it would
conserve and use water that is in excess of downstream demands, environmental needs, and Delta water
quality requirements.

Sites Reservoir has broad and diverse support from cities, counties, water agencies, and irrigation
districts throughout the Sacramento Valley, San Joaquin Valley, Bay Area, and Southern California
which are working together to advance the project. Now, more than ever, California needs to address
its statewide water management challenges though innovative solutions that address our state’s need
for a sustainable water supply.

For these reasons, the Laborers strongly encourages the State Water Board to timely approve a water
right permit for the Sites Reservoir project.

Sincerely,
05 . Cpet—

Joseph Cruz
Executive Director

. ce: Honorable Members of the California State Water Resources Control Board
| Oscar De La Torre — LiUNA, Vice President and NCDCL Business Manager

| Jon P. Preciado — SCDCL, Business Manager

Rocco Davis — LiIUNA, Vice President and PSW Regional Manager
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From: Sites Project [info@sitesproject.org]

Sent: 6/2/2023 12:40:00 PM
To: mariahjhugo@gmail.com
Subject: Fw: TEST - For Immediate Release: Sites Reservoir Water Right Application Moves Forward

Attachments: Sites Reservoir Water Right Application Moves Forward FINAL. pdf

From: Sites Project

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 12:10 PM

To: glacapra@katzandassociates.com <glacapra@katzandassociates.com>; Mariah Hugo
<mhugo@katzandassociates.com>

Subject: TEST - For Immediate Release: Sites Reservoir Water Right Application Moves Forward

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached news release for Sites Reservoir, and reach out with any questions.

For Immediate Release: June 2, 2023
Contact: Sara Katz, skatz@katzandassociates.com

Sites Reservoir Water Right Application Moves Forward

Maxwell, Calif. — The Sites Project Authority {Authority) received notification from the State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB) that the Sites Reservoir water right application has been deemed complete.
Accordingly, the Sites Reservoir Project is moving forward to the next step in the process toward issuing a new
water right permit for the project. A water right permit will provide the Authority legal authorization to divert
water within certain conditions, for a specific purpose, and for use within a specified area. The Authority will
be the State designated steward of the water right for the Sites Reservoir Project.

“We are excited to move into this next phase of the permitting process, which builds on the momentum we’ve
had this past year,” said Jlerry Brown, Executive Director of the Authority. “We welcome the public review of
our work, and we are confident in our analysis that the Sites Reservoir Project can safely and reliably serve as
a key component of new infrastructure to manage California’s water in light of our changing climate.”

Through the year-long application development process, the Authority prepared an extensive water
availability analysis, more comprehensive than any other in California history. In addition to analyzing a
specific scenario requested by the SWRCB, the analysis looked at six other water supply scenarios—ranging
from historical conditions to climate change projections as far out as 2070—to determine how much water
would be available to store in Sites Reservoir under a variety of hydrologic conditions. This highly technical
work includes varying levels of conservatism to ensure cautious and thoughtful analysis.

The findings clearly demonstrate that there is water available to store in Sites Reservoir under a variety of
conditions. Sites Reservoir can benefit the public while all other water uses including those serving
environmental resources continue to be met.

“We have closely examined a number of scenarios and every analysis showed that there is water available that
could be stored in Sites,” said Alicia Forsythe, Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager of the
Authority. “This year is a great example. In 2023 alone—after multiple atmospheric rivers—roughly 700,000
acre-feet of water could have been stored in Sites Reservoir and saved for later use.”
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As part of the permit process, the SWCRB is required by law to publish public notice of a water right
application once it has been accepted and deemed complete. This notice begins a 60-day period whereby the
public can protest the issuance of a water right permit for the Project on specific grounds, including alleged
injury to prior rights, adverse impact on the environment, or failure to best conserve the public interest or
public trust resources.

The 60-day public notice for the Authority application is the next step in the SWCRB’s process for issuing a
water right permit for the Project. Through this process, a number of factors are considered, including
potential injury to senior water right holders, potential environmental impacts, and potential adverse impacts
to public trust resources. Finally, the SWCRB must find that unappropriated water is available to supply the
Project and that the use of water is in the public interest; the State Water Board will issue a water right permit
if they determine the Project meets these criteria.

Sites is an off-stream reservoir proposed north of the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, where it would provide
unique water supply and environmental benefits during dry periods, especially during extended drought.

Additional information can be found at www.sitesproject.org or on Facebook and Twitter at @SitesProject.

##H
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Cver the next 20 vears, California could lose 10 percent’ of ils waler supplies.

Our climate has changed, and the West continues to get hotter and drier. As it does, we will
see on average less snowfall, more evaporation, and greater consumption of water by
vegetation, soil, and the atmosphere itself.

HHE BURRLIEE

RATER SLUPPLY BHTH N0 ACTIRKS

WEABLE
WATER

bars are conceptual, not an absolute scale,

in previous droughts the ratio of precipitation to evaporation to runoff has been similar,
However, as tempercatures rise, evaporation increases, with the consequence of a fall in runoff.
As average temperatures conlinue fo increase, the increase in evaporation will continue, with a
concurrent drop in runoff.

Excergted from Aug 2022 “Caifornia’s Water Sunply Strategy, Adapting 1o a Hedter Drier Future”
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Estimate for lanuary 2023 storms ~
~250,000af

Estimate for March-April 2023
~250,000af

Forecasted for May-June 2023,
~200,000af

Total for 22/23 Season ~ 700,000af
{almost ¥ of the reservoir)

Estimates are based on operations
simulation tool that monitors actusl
and forecasted river/Delts conditions

This real-time analysis shows that the
Project is capable of delivering the
expacted diversion performance
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Why is it taking so long to build
Sites Reservolr?
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« 1957 - DWR Bulletin 3
identifies Sites
Reseyvolir “like” in
the 1957 California

<
¥ 3 ™ o~y
Water Plan

°» 1977 - DWR files
several applics
for water rights
related to the Colusa
Raeservolir River

Diversion
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Joint Powers Authority
established under
California law

Authority member
dq ncies located in the
acramento Valley

Regservoir Committee made
up statewlide agencies
nwaxtlmq in the Sites
»Al(\"}.:.\.*v*" )

o

The Sites Project
ﬁUﬁJQIle Wili owrnooand

b
operate Sites Reservolr
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The Proiject will capture and store stormwater flows from the
Sacramento River {after all other water rights and regulatory
reguirements are met} for release primarily in dry and critical
years for California communities, farms, and ecosystems.

The Project will use existing intakes with state-of-the-art fish
screens, Diversions would only ocour when permitted river flows
exlst that tective of river and Delta aquatic species.

has applied for a new water right to divert
anto River at Red Biuff and Hamilton City.

water

The Project includes akeout 180 miles of conveyance. Only about 20
nmiles 1s new facilities. The remainder 1s shared existing

infrastructurs.

Sites water is to be conveyed "through Delta” to southern California
participants — net reliant upon the proposed Delta Conveyancos
Project.

elt but
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Project Investors

Participant Funding Sources

USDA Loan, § 450N
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® Participants generally include large urban water
wholesalers downstream {“South of Delta”} and
small agricultural districts primarily located in the
Sacramento Valley {"North of Delta”}

South of Delta participants comprise 59% of
Participants and 76% of total Project

subscriptions

North of Delta participants comprise 41% of
Participants and 24% of total Project

subscriptions

65% of total Project subscriptions are rated A

or higher by S&P

Four Participants {Metropolitan Water

District of Southern California, San

Bernarding Valley Municipal Water District,
Zone 7 Water Agency, and Coachella Valley
Water District] are rated AAA/AA+ by 58P

and account for 55% of total Project
subscriptions

The single largest user of water from Sites is

Sites Amendment 3 Participants

Acre Foot Participation

the ecosystem portion of the State’s Prop 1

Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 500
City of American Canyon 4,000
Coachella Valley WD 10,000
Colusa County” 10.000
Colusa County WD* 9,256
Cortina WD” 450
Davis WD? 2000
Desert WA 6,500
Dunnigan WD* 2972
Glenn-Colusa |D* 5000
Irvine Ranch WD 1,000
La Grande WD* 1000
Metropolitan Water District of SC 50,000
Reclamation District 108* 4000
Rosedale-Rio Bravo WD 500
San Bernardino Valley Municipal WD 21,400
San Gorgonio Pass WA 14,000
Santa Clara Valley WD 500
Santa Clarita Valley WA 5,000
Weslside WD* 5375
Wheeler Ridge - Maricopa WsD 3050
Zone 7 WA 10,000
Total 166,503

investment.

*Denotes North of Delta participant
Denotes agricultural participant
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= Prior to execution of the WIFIA loan, Sites Authority will enter into a Sites Reservoir Benefits and Obligations
Contract {Contract) with Participants that will require Participants to collect revenue sufficient to fund their
share of pooled debt service

= Participants have several potential sources of funds that can be used to meet Project financial obligations: {1}
include costs on Participant’s DWR State Water Project Annual Statement of Charges; {2} levy benefit
assessments or other land-based charges; (3] incorporate costs into water rates and charges; or {4} pay-go
their share of costs

City of Amevican Canyou Cadusa Coun Antziope Valley-East Kerg
Glenn Calusa irrigation District Colusa County WD Coachella Valley WD
frvine Ranch Water Distrct Cortina Wi Desart WA
8AWD of Scuthern California Davis WD San Berrardine Valley MWD
Santa Clara Valley WD Bunoizan WD SanGorponio Pass Wa
Sarta Clarita Valley WA ia Grande WD
Baclamasion Districr joeL o Heclamation Distrct wog: e
Rosedale-Rio Brave WSD Westside WD
Zone TWA Wheeler Ridge Maricops WhEH
Notes: -
1. be determined whether using Rates and Chargess or District-wide land-baszed charges
. Land-based charga posed vis recorded Bene gations Contracts on Certain Lands
3. irvine Ranch Water District is exploring funding it of capital costs separately from the group participating in the pooled Loan borrowing, butis
currently inciuded in the group financing for pur 12 pro forma
4. Colusa County is exploring funding its share of capital costs as a General Fund obligation
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& Contract will also include a default “waterfall” process that will be utilized if a Participant fails to pay by the due
date. If Participant efforts owtlined below are not successful, the Authority will have the right to suspend or
terminate the Contract, including selling water and storage

o e e S S SR S S O R S S SR 55 W SR 5 S5 S 55 S S S SR S S5 R 5 S S S 555 55 5 L 55 W 9%
Participant in Participanis and Sites Authorily monitor financial performance and ability to pay upcoming debt service. If E
contraf of in financial distress, Participant can: {1} sell water, (2} lease storage, (3) self storage
{Oroi § §
asset/ Project e s e 0 0 O R 5 S T 5 0 00 50 50 O 05 0 R, 5 5 0 5 6 G0 G0 S0 GO 0 0 R, 5 5 B, 0 O R T 60 0 e 5 5
rights i Debt service is due semi-annually, one year in advance
§  if Participant misses payment and it is not cured,
: default waterfall goes into effect
Default Waterfall
o0
Other Participants notified of payment default and slfowed to voluntaer to pay debt and sufficiency
abligation in exchangs for entitlement
No internal Participant volunteears
w
Sites Authority in sites Authority seaks outside entities interestad in assurning dabt and obligations in exchange for
control of -3 entitlement {subject to approval by Sites Authority, Reservoir Committee, lending entities)®
asselfProject
i S *Changes will require lender/rating agency notification .
l’!gh'f.s anda;pgpms;\ail require lender/rating agency notification g No external entities interssted
Sites Authority can draw on the Liquidity Reserve to cover this obligation. If the Liguidity Reserve is drawn
upon, all remaining Participants will replenish the resarve and will receive a pro-rata share of the
defaulting Parficipant’s entitiements in exchange
-

Discuss JPA rights in case of default
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* The Project has a slightly positive effect on winter-run
with the potential to increase the overall population

* Benefits to winter-run are associated with periodic
reductions in late summer water temperatures that
decreases salmon egg mortality

- Likely driven mostly by Reclamation’s investment and
exchanges with Reclamation

« Model runs included Alternative 3 with Reclamation
investment at both a 25% (Alt 3A) and 16% (Alt 3B)
~ Alt 3A has slightly greater benefits than Alt 3B

Speaker: Ali

Draft - Predecisional Working Document - For Discussion Purposes Only
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From: Jerry Brown [jbrown@sitesproject.org]

Sent: 6/5/2023 3:02:24 PM

To: Naomi Tanaka [tanaka@mbkengineers.com]; JP Robinette [jrobinette@sitesproject.org]; Kevin Spesert
[kspesert@sitesproject.org]; Spranza, John [john.spranza@hdrinc.com]

cC: Angela Bezzone [bezzone@mbkengineers.com}]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]

Subject: Re: Sites Diversion Forecast - May 16th, 2023

From a simulation perspective, can you notify the date we reach our “observed” 22-23 filling season shutdown? Thanks

From: Naomi Tanaka <tanaka@mbkengineers.com>

Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 at 4:46 PM

To: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>, JP Robinette <jrobinette@sitesproject.org>, Kevin Spesert
<kspesert@sitesproject.org>, "Spranza, John" <john.spranza@hdrinc.com>

Cc: Angela Bezzone <bezzone@mbkengineers.com>, Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>
Subject: RE: Sites Diversion Forecast - May 16th, 2023

Hi All,

Angela, Ali, and | met this afternoon to discuss the adjustment to potential diversions and have estimated the pulse
flows would have decreased diversions by about 81 TAF, resulting in what is shown in the Potential WY Diversion text
box below the forecast figure that runs through 6/14, the end of the Sites diversion season. We have added an
explanation that the pulse flow adjustment has been made to the Potential WY Diversion text box, even though it is not
reflected in the graphic. As shown, Sites could have diverted about 680 TAF to date, with a projection of about 58 TAF
more by 6/14.

We will send an update out after the end of the diversion season with final estimates.

Let us know if you have any other questions. Thank you!
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Naomi Tanaka, E.L.T.
Assistant Engineer
RABK Enginesrs

455 University Avenue, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95825
Office: 916-456-4400, ext. 183

From: Angela Bezzone <bezzone@mbkengineers.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 11:10 AM

To: 'Jerry Brown' <jbrown@sitesproject.org>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>; Naomi Tanaka
<tanaka@mbkengineers.com>; JP Robinette <jrobinette @sitesproject.org>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>
Cc: Spranza, John <john.spranza@hdrinc.com>

Subject: RE: Sites Diversion Forecast - May 16th, 2023

Jerry — I'will work with Ali to have an updated estimate in time for your presentation.

Angela

From: Jerry Brown <ibrown@@sitesproiect.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 7:27 AM
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesprolect.org>; Naomi Tanaka <tanaka@mbkenginsers.com>; JP Robinette
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<fobinette@sitesproject.org>; Kevin Spesert <kspesertiisitesproject.org>
Cc: Spranza, John <john.spranza@hdrinc.com>; Angela Bezzone <bszzons@mbkenginesrs.com>

Subject: Re: Sites Diversion Forecast - May 16th, 2023

Oh, one more thing. My next presentation where this will come up is next Thursday for ACWA Region 2. Can we have an
updated estimate before then? thanks

From: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesprolectorg>

Date: Monday, May 22, 2023 at 4:28 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsvthe@sitesproiect.org>, Naomi Tanaka <ianake®mbkenginesrs.com>, JP Robinette
<jrgbinette@sesproject.org>, Kevin Spesert <kspesertdlshiesproject.org>

Cc: "Spranza, lohn" <iohn.soranza@hdrinc.com>, Angela Bezzone <bezzone@mbkengineers.com>

Subject: Re: Sites Diversion Forecast - May 16th, 2023

I'm fine with holding off but at this juncture, let’s make our own best estimate of “adjusted amounts of divertable water
during pulse conditions” by analyzing when the pulse flows occurred and then backing off/out those amounts from our
calculation without engaging with Reclamation since this is the SPAs operations tool. It is understood that the tool is
intended for estimating purposes and is not a substitute for the laws, rules, regulations and approvals that the SPA will
operate the project to. Thanks

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproiect.org>

Date: Monday, May 22, 2023 at 12:45 PM

To: Jerry Brown <ibrown@sitesprolect.org>, Naomi Tanaka <iznaks@mbkenginesrs.com>, JP Robinette
<jrohinette@sitesprolect.ore>, Kevin Spesert <kspessriflsitesprojsct.ore>

Cc: "Spranza, John" <lchn.spranza@hdrinc.com>, Angela Bezzone <bemzone@mbkenginesrs.com>
Subject: RE: Sites Diversion Forecast - May 16th, 2023

Jerry — Before we do that, | think we should develop some parameters around Reclamation’s pulse flows. And then
share those with Reclamation to make sure they agree. And then back out those numbers. While this will take a little
bit of time, I'd like to make sure that we can defend in our numbers that we ARE NOT diverting water released for the
purpose of the environment/fishery and NOT rediverting CVP water into Sites. | just want to be careful that we don’t get
pushback that we can’t defend from Reclamation or NGOs on the numbers.

Angela, maybe you, Naomi and | schedule 30 minutes to talk about our current assumptions on this water and then
figure out how to document those and true them up with Reclamation?

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 816.880.0676
| aforsythedsitesproiect.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY MOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or fegally privileged information. H is saialy fur
the use of the intended recipient{s). Unauthorized intercention, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may vielate applicabie {aws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. f you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sendar and desiroy all copies of
the communication.

From: Jerry Brown <ibrown@@sitesproiect.org>
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 11:54 AM
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To: Naomi Tanaka <tanaka@mbkengineers.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe®@sitesproject.org>; JP Robinette
<robinelte@sitssprolect.org>; Kevin Spesert <kspeseri@sitesproject.org>

Cc: Spranza, John <iohn.spranza@hdrinc.com>; Angela Bezzone <hbezzone@mbkengineers.com>

Subject: Re: Sites Diversion Forecast - May 16th, 2023

Is it okay to update our projection of “what Sites could have diverted this year” from ~500,000af to ~700,000af?

From: Naomi Tanaka <tanaks@mbkengineers.com>

Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 at 1:30 PM

To: Jerry Brown <lbrown@sitesprolect.org>, Alicia Forsythe <aforsythae@sitesprolect.org>, JP Robinette
<jrobinette@sitesproject ore>, Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>

Cc: "Spranza, John" <ichn.spranza@hdrinc.com>, Angela Bezzone <bezzons@mbkenginesrs.com>
Subject: Sites Diversion Forecast - May 16th, 2023

Good afternoon All,

Based on current conditions, we estimate that about 705 TAF could potentially be diverted to date. However,
Reclamation had two spring pulse flow events scheduled from 4/24 - 4/28 and 5/8 - 5/14. Assuming a one-day travel
time from Keswick to Bend Bridge, we estimate that Sites diversions may have been reduced by about 85 TAF based on
no Sites diversions to protect the pulse flows. The forecast indicates the potential to divert another 125 TAF over the
next 30 days. In addition, the Sacramento River flows are steadily decreasing over the 30-day forecast, reducing
projected diversions. Also of note, the Sites diversion season would end on June 14, so the current forecast period
includes the remainder of the potential diversions for the year.

We will monitor the forecast and send another update after the end of the diversion season.
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As always, if you have any questions, please let me or Angela know, thank you!

Naomi Tanaka, E.L.T.
Assistant Engineer
RABK Enginesrs

455 University Avenue, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95825
Office: 916-456-4400, ext. 183
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Website: SitesProjectore

Meeting: Joint Sites Reservoir Committee & June 05, 2023
Authority Board 8:00 - 8:30 AM

Locations:  ewok here to join the meetin

122 Old Hwy 99W, Maxwell, CA 95955

Call in:1-916-538-7066
Code: 519 320 7104#

See additional locations below.

Authority Board Chair: Fritz Durst (Reclamation District 108}

Authority Board Vice Chair: Jeff Sutton {Tehama-Colusa Canal Authority)

Reservoir Committee Chair: Valerie Pryor {Zone 7 Water Agency)

Reservoir Committee Vice-Chair: Mike Azevedo {Colusa County)

Treasurer: Jamie Traynham {Davis Water District)
AGENDA

ROLL CALL & CALL TO ORDER:

¢ Introductions.
¢ Pledge of Allegiance.
e Approval of June 05, 2023, Joint Meeting Agenda.

e Period for Public Comment.

Any person may speak about any subject of concern, provided it is within the Reservoir Committee’s and Authority Board’s
jurisdiction, and a public comment card is submitted. The time allotted for receiving such public communication shall be 3
minutes per person. Note: No action shall be taken on comments made during this period.

1. Consent Agenda: Approximate start time 8:10 am
None.
2. Action Items: Approximate start time 8:10 am

2.1 Reservoir Committee and Authority Board consider approval of:

1. Communicate general support for the Governor’s Executive Order and
Legislative Permit Reform Package.

2. Direct staff to actively advocate on behalf of the three legislative proposals

of direct benefit to the Project; CEQA Administrative Record Reforms, CEQA
Judicial Streamlining and Reclassification of Fully Protected Species.

3. Discussion and Information ltems Approximate start time 8:25 am

None.

Draft_0025315



Joint Reservoir Commitiee & Authority Board Meeting June 5, 2023

4. Upcoming Meetings:

Joint Reservoir Committee & Authority Board Meeting
Friday, June 16, 2023 (9:00 am-noon)

Meetings are held in the Maxwell Project Office & Virtual.

Virtual Information will be provided on the meeting agenda at Sitesproisct.org.

ADJOURN

ADA COMPLIANCE: Upon request, agendas will be made available in alternative formats to
accommodate persons with disabilities. In addition, any person with a disability who
requires a modification or accommodation to participate or attend this meeting may
request the necessary accommodation. Please make your request to the Board Clerk,
specifying your disability, the format in which you would like to receive this Agenda and
any other accommodation required no later than 24 hours before the start of the meeting.

This meeting will be recorded.

Alternate Meeting Locations:

1350 Goat Mountain Road, Stonyford, CA 953979

City of American Canyon, 4381 Broadway Street, American Canyon, CA 94503
Coachella Valley Water District, 75515 Hovley Lane East, Palm Desert, CA 92211

Colusa County Water District, 436 Market Street, Arbuckle, CA 95912

Davis Water District, 6505 Hillgate Road, Arbuckle, CA 95912

Dunnigan Water District, 975 Wilson Bend Road, Grimes, CA 95950

Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District, 344 East Laurel Street, Willows, CA 95988

Irvine Ranch Water District, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, CA 92618
LaGrande Water District, 2002 Husted Road, Williams, CA 95987

Metropolitan Water District, 1121 L Street, Suite 900, Sacramento, CA 95814
Placer County Water Agency, 144 Ferguson Road, Auburn, CA 95603

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District, 849 Allen Road, Bakersfield, CA 93314
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, 380 E. Vanderbuilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency, 1210 Beaumont Avenue, Beaumont, CA 92223
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350
Tehama-Colusa Canal Authority, 5513 Highway 162, Willows, CA 95988

Western Canal Water District/Westside WD, 5005 State Highway 20, Williams, CA 95987

Valley Water Agency, 5750 Almaden Expressway, San Jose, CA 95118

Zone 7 Water Agency, 100 North Canyons Parkway, Livermore, CA 94551
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
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Estimate for lanusry 2023 storms -
~250,000sf

Estimate for March-April 2023
~250,000af

Forecasted for May-June 2023,
~200,000af

Total for 22/23 Season ~ 700,000af
{almost ¥ of the reservoir)

Estimatles are based on operations
sirmulation tool that monitors sctusl
and forecasted river/Delts conditions
This real-time analysis shows that the
Project is capable of delivering the
gxpacted diversion performance
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
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The Project is a multi-benefit, beneficlary pays off-stream surface storage project that will help provide
needed flexibility, reliability and resiliency to California’s water supply

The Project will capture and store stormwater flows from the Sacramento River {after all other
water rights and regulatory requirements are met} for release primarily in dry and critical years
for California communities, farms, and ecosystems.

The Project will use existing intakes with state-of-the-art fish screens. Diversions would only occur when
permitted river flows exist that are protective of river and Delta aguatic species

The Sites Authority has applied for a new water right to divert water from the Sacramento River at Red Bluff
and Hamilton City,

The Project includes about 180 miles of conveyance. Only about 20 miles is new facilities, The remainderis
shared existing infrastructure,

Sites water is {0 be conveyed "through Delta” to southern California participants - not reliant upon the
proposed Delta Conveyance Project.

The Project is cimate resilient; it does not rely on snowmelt but will capture winter river runoff from
uncorntrolled streams below existing reservoirs in the Sacramento Valley

— As such, it will inherently adapt to future climate conditions and will be operated o improve water
supply resilience to predicted changes in weather
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Project Investors

Participant Funding Sources

USDA Loan, § 450N
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Environmental Impact Report

- 2017 Draft Documeaent
- 20270 Revised Draflt document
i : L review in November 2021

o R -5 . . ~ /-».
ed in January 20

(’1\) ......

3 Wlmgl d:cum@ﬁh

» August Z

»

® s b ncluded
¢« Response to

* Water Right Permit

~ Submitted application to State Board in May

2022
- Expect Board to complete review and notbice

q»m o

for au,lic review/protests in May 2023
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Completed Feasibility Analysis
18 Water Commission Determined
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Sites Reservoly Project Scheduls
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

Draft_0025334



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
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From: David Hubbard [Dhubbard@BrwnCald.com]

Sent: 6/7/2023 3:23:47 PM

To: Marcus Maltby [mmaltby@brwncald.com]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Spranza, John
[john.spranza@hdrinc.com]; jelica.arsenijevic [jelica.arsenijevic@hdrinc.com]

cC: Risse, Danielle [danielle.risse@hdrinc.com]; Edwards, Dawn [Dawn.Edwards@hdrinc.com]; Benjamin Orsak
[BOrsak@BrwnCald.com]

Subject: Sites Reservoir Project - Variances to Work Plan Progress Reporting (WPPR)

Attachments: Sites Schedule WPPR Variances_June-2023.docx

Attached is a summary of the changes from last month’s WPPR and this month. Can you all please chime in where
necessary to put into better words why some of these things have moved?
See attached and edit or reply to this email with your changes.

June 2023 Sites Reservoir Project Schedule -~ Comparison to Prior Month with What has Moved and Why

Sties Reservolr Project

< [So e

R REEETE

L-0d-23 A 1 %

Tows usdion Senavitoesh g
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KO-1380: CWAa 404 7 401 - 3ubmit Finel Permit Applicetions - Finish date pushed out 14 weels. Logie shown Defow. Logic was re i
Fite CEGA NOD to the completion dates for finishing the Draft Applications. File GEQA NOD did not move (as shown below), but Bnking this to the Draft
Applications has pushed it out 73 days and a5 a2 result, CWA 4047901 Submit Final Permit Applications has moved by the sams 14 weshks.

St

Apniation
& T 404 0 51 - Subed Frel Pocagt ] 8- Sap-2%

208120 Recedve BESA TP - Construetion - Dats brought forward 7 weaks. Logic shown below. Logic changed 1o separate [TP for Sonstruction from (TP
for Dperations. CE34 TP for Donstruction is needed ahead of CESA TP fiw Operations.

* piteny

# Torpbete Pt TREIG B B B
2 ; R skpproves Proiscg #

& B A58 . Constrestion &

KD-1340: Federal ESA ~ Receive Biological Opinions - Date pushed out 1 week. Logie shown below. Mot a material change moving out 8 days. Fine tuning
after discussions with Reo

¥ Acichy 1T

pRER R E2E 14
35290 Rachration Subras Consbuctnn Bad 5 R4ES H
E 3215 ; Z o datiads s Progresrte Oporalions Sorauateton wit 4 § Sy 23 <&
& R-1382 ke £ 2o-Fepgd -5
i BA-2E0 Reoeive Tregramirstic T & 25Feb P4 3
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2081-120: Recsive CESAITP ~ Operstions - Date pushed out 18 weeks. Logie shown below. The Submit CESA TP for Operations was pushed cut to the
erd of lune 2023 (B weeks) and the duration to receive the CE3A TP for Operations was extended based on feedback from authorities. Operations will
hagin in 203272033 s0 this s not an lesus. Construction TP is received well ahead of this, as mentioned above.

# ety T Start Fingh
ZER-ME  Sobnt CESR TR Agglcaton - Operatens (onpeng el b 1 JHe-dun-23 i ST ekl

£

z P By zoeks (E5A TR - Cpeations

RD-15180; Uperations Plan, Version 2 - Date pushed out 18 weeks. Logio shown balow. The start of this is driven Iy the Cperations 1TP which has movad
ot as cited above. &gain, Operations begins in 2032/2033, making this a non-issus.

2 Rateaty £ R B 22X
* UST FEO TP SRS ~ Kl rEing Ly cevie ) b H-dnd e
® & rv bt & P - Dperatiee TP beued D 1-Mage24

£
Tperstor.

)

Wersinn &

CE-1870 Mitigation Dot Estimate Update - Date pushad out 5§ weebs. Logio shown below. Compiletion was moved from end June 0 end July. This feeds
into the Diass 3 and Class 4 Estimates and has ample float and has not pushed sut sither of those Extimates. Nething to worry about here.

sy | S Dralts W ShovazE | 38-dun-
i TF

st G

Fir 3R

0 RALM Frepsre B Aesnieerd - Lk g FER ps e

Aamendrant | Catin i it ER e B

Cgna gkl %

ERET

MS-3000: Construction Groundbreaking -Date pushed out 8 weeks. Logic shown below. This is linked o Investor Commitmernt {ses above) and has moverd

A W e 0 Crzery

]

Dave Hubbard
Project Controls
Brown and Caldwell
Cell: 832.840.1789

i@brwnoald.com
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June 2023 Sites Reservoir Project Schedule - Comparison to Prior Month with What has Moved and Why

ervoir Project
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KD-1390: CWA 404 / 401 - Submit Final Permit Applications - Finish date pushed out 14 weeks. Logic shown below. Logic was revised this period to link
File CEQA NOD to the completion dates for finishing the Draft Applications. File CEQA NOD did not move (as shown below), but linking this to the Draft
Applications has pushed it out 73 days and as a result, CWA 404/401 Submit Final Permit Applications has moved by the same 14 weeks.

# Antivite ID Aotivitye Name Dioration Sat Fingh Verianog - | e
Frioe Finish lusay |iun | Jut | Aug [Sep | Dot [Nev|Den | dan [Fab| ter | fer oy
401-20¢ | Prepare Draft OWA 401 Permit Application €8 | fd-dan2t A 1-Sep-23 -7Z ¥ LA SE, Parmit App
7404050 Prepare Draft 404 Appication 8% GaFenzil A 1-Ssp2t 7z : caticy |
3 EiR-320¢ File CEQS MOD & 45-Sep-22 11-Sep-22 &
4 S04-120 1 12-Sep-22 12-Sep-22 -72
& A31-210 1 12-Sep-23 12-Zep-23 -T2
& KD-1380 OWA 4047 401 - Submit Final Perrdt Applications o 1% Sep-23 7z

2081-220: Receive CESA TP - Construction - Date brought forward 7 weeks. Logic shown
for Operations. CESA ITP for Construction is needed ahead of CESA ITP for Operations.

below. Logic changed to separate ITP for Construction from ITP

¥ fabvity 1D Sotiwity Name Duseation Start Fingh Varianoe - | I3

Prior Finish ey . : Sep Dt [rov] Do }a;alFéhI&!fatlépr |§=ay|
t ER-250 Conplete Fhal EBIRES &4 D1-Fek-?3 e 1E-Augel g tonplste Fna EIREE | ;
I BERATD Autherty Cerfifies BIR & Approves Project i #1-Sep-23 B u‘ﬂw ﬂty G 8 mfs&% Eiﬁ &ﬂmmxe&‘?mx&m
3 ER-280 Fie CEQANOD g B5-Sep-2%  1-Sep-23 8 F‘iiﬁ Lf&é NU? : o '
4 O81-22% | Recelws CESATTP - Jonstruction { FB-0c-23 37 &cew& C‘Eb@i KF' u: ﬁSthhﬂﬂ

KD-1340: Federal ESA - Receive Biological Opinions - Date pushed out 1 week. Logic shown below. Not a material change moving out 6 days. Fine tuning
after discussions with Reclamation.

#  Activity D Artieity Newve Twrzion Shart Fiesh i
s &g [”@pl ot I?@'«:I{‘ysﬂ Jan Rk ey | Apr Eiﬁary' | - S| Bep |5t [h' l Jan IFebI:?.Ea:r I,?«;gr |§,~Fsylj::_:::
4 BA-218 Recemation Submis Consiruction BA o USFWS & MNWFS 1 21-d-22 M-Juk22 -{e;.{ama 4 but:fn'rts -C-sn&imc ﬂ: B, ’19 : ’n'b& |‘if>ﬁ:5 [
Z BAZIS Recematicn intiales Frogrammiic Dperafices Consutafion win! 1 15-2ug2? | 15-Bugld 5 "I %riamim Wfﬁ ER FVGQV&WNX‘ Gpevai}ms Qf‘ﬂ%iﬁ!ﬁ? o *’:‘ th Uf WS S( WFQ
HSPWS § Hurs ; Do .
T KD-1340 Federsl ESA- Renebve Blokolcal Ophione & 28-Feb-24 4 f éﬁ&raiE“% Rﬁ ; chbg falﬂsm
4 Ba-RZD Recswe Frogrammetc Operations SFVSHIMFS Bicbgics! & SE-Fab-24 & F% Ecsk** Pwsramfrﬁ ic C**#erﬁ wﬂa U“"‘“ ”’ﬁ «F* Sft!b:s dni Gtrt Gx“s-
Oppians H H H 1 : : . : : H
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2081-120: Receive CESA ITP - Operations - Date pushed out 18 weeks. Logic shown below. The Submit CESA ITP for Operations was pushed out to the
end of June 2023 (6 weeks) and the duration to receive the CESA ITP for Operations was extended based on feedback from authorities. Operations will
begin in 2032/2033 so this is not an issue. Construction ITP is received well ahead of this, as mentioned above.

§  Anfivity 1D Aotivily Nape Thuration Stat Finish Yangnos - [ JEERE) R4
Prive Finist bz lien [ 3wt [Reg [Res]on [?m|s:e,: Jam |~s|g¢‘ '|A;zr }v f|}w|m 163.. |5e§l'.}ct |?éns |Em .
2021-11% | Submit CESS TP application - Operations (ongong raview: 1 -dun-23 B-lun-22 -3 ] Supek »’E’*\M’Psipmﬂmn Cﬁr*&raimswwvr@ ey :
T 20681123 Recsiss (ESATTP - Operations i O1-Rlay-24 52 A T S N S N R S S B ﬁgebﬁw €E$»°< "P %afﬂmﬂ*

KD-1510: Operations Plan, Version 2 - Date pushed out 18 weeks. Logic shown below. The start of this is driven by the Operations ITP which has moved
out as cited above. Again, Operations begins in 2032/2033, making this a non-issue.

#  Aaobivity 1D Sotivity Mems Duration Stat Frisi ot EnE - SRE3 024 &
Faigs Fiminh  Ra | bun IJ&E Hug |Sup | Oot |blwe {0 |Ltsn Fs§;|§¢‘a:|25<pir |§£‘a}f Jmtl |RL~; S&;}Iﬁzt }?@cﬁ? IE 2 -arlFablh‘a |3\;¢ is‘sylju‘ dud
ZCE1-110 | Submit CESA TRApnatbn - Dperationg {ongohg review 1 Bo-un-23 1 B0-bun-22 -2 L Submt LESeBapdnaten - Dpersions fengong review P
I KD-1380 | CE34 hwidentsl Take Ferwit - Dpevatbns TP ksued 3 O1-May-4 837 Pl P
3 Z2431-120 | Bsceies TESA TR - Operations 3 -Hay-28 -5z . HE ! ! !
4 KDE18 | Operations Plan, Wersion 2 172 G3May-2d | GR-dangd 52 n Dperdtiont Pah, Yémion 2 |

CE-1570: Mitigation Cost Estimate Update - Date pushed out 5 weeks. Logic shown below. Completion was moved from end June to end July. This feeds
into the Class 3 and Class 4 Estimates and has ample float and has not pushed out either of those Estimates. Nothing to worry about here.

#  AotivEy 1D BAxfivity Meme Tur tion St Freh Wataroe - 2%
Jurs | ul |Busg |Bap | Dot [riaw

E‘]
]

hians

o fden IF@&I?‘ {lr-s

RO-1480  Devebp Mtipetion Strategy fadmin Draft) W FIoy-2248 1 18-dun-2d -5 ) aa**eiﬂr ftigation “frﬂ,egaf{f&émﬁ Graﬁa
T CE157¢ Mtpaton Cost Estinate Updats 40 25-Apr23A0 3M-Jul2l -24 ﬁE atitn Chst Etimite Upcafe

MS-1500: Investor Commitment -Date pushed out 8 weeks. Logic shown below. Investor Commitment has now been linked to Receiving Biological
Opinions. The logic around Biological Assessment and Biological Opinions was revised this month after discussions with the authorities.

# Aotiviy 1D Sfisity Mame Twstion St Fash ] 2OR%
Jrie q::«.ligs [FatJase: [ spr s | |m.\_;| Sap iam |m |"\&*’|“ |F=b|§‘.« |»§r |a ,,I}u' | i |W~ |se [ot Jria Jo=e
ER-260 Conpists Fnal SIREIS S D1-FE-22 5 0 18-Aug-23 g a Fnal Jﬁ‘rff“ ' ! ' H
2 E1R- 370 Suiherity Taciifies £1 & approwes Project & {¢1-Sep-22
k3 EiR- 260 Filp CEQS SOD g PE-Sep-2 11-Fgp-2%
4 B&- 220 Prepare B &mendment - Salsim it 138 1Z-Sep-23 25-Har-24
& Ha- 280 St BAAwendment - Cakim ¥ (Pogi LT0 Reconzuliation 1 Gl-Apr-34 J1-Ap-24
& BE1800  Hweselor Commbrent & 2V 4dar-28
T TEa 250 Recsie USFWS/ISIFS Amendsd Binngial Dpnbne dncdsrist L 6§ 27 4ar25 5 Ariendid Bloing]
Take Onsraiinng: : H :
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MS-3000: Construction Groundbreaking -Date pushed out 8 weeks. Logic shown

equally.

below. This is linked to Investor Commitment (see above) and has moved
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From: Angela Bezzone [bezzone@mbkengineers.com]

Sent: 6/6/2023 4:41:57 PM
To: Wesley Walker [walker@mbkengineers.com]; Dan Easton [Easton@mbkengineers.com]
Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Projects

Attachments: Sites Proposed Terms.pdf; CalSim Diversions Criteria_Amended Sites WAA Report 01.06.2023.pdf

Hi Dan,
Here are some initial responses to CCWD’s questions along with attachments to help summarize.

1. Attached is a copy of the draft permit terms submitted with the water right application. Also attached is an
excerpt from the Water Availability Analysis that provides a summary of the CalSim modeled diversion criteria. All are
consistent with what is/will be included in the final EIR.

2. Yes, this is included in the model. The bypass criteria is 10,700 cfs for October through June and 5,000 cfs in
September.
3. That is still in the model for January through March. This is for modeling purposes only, as an effort to prevent

model diversions during “near Excess” conditions. This is not intended to be part of any diversion criteria (see footnote 1
in the WAA excerpt table).

4. The Wilkins Slough Bypass Criteria, Bend Bridge Pulse Protection, and Delta Excess conditions are the primary
criteria used to meet this.
5. Sites sent the Final CalSim and DSM2 files to CCWD in February. We can provide more info about the water

quality assumptions, but | would need to chat with the Jacobs modeling team.

Ali Forsythe and I will be meeting with CCWD on Friday (Jerry is traveling and won’t be able to make it). We will be
covering the information above, so they will hear it again with more context.

Angela
Poad

From: Wesley Walker <walker@mbkengineers.com>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Dan Easton <Easton@mbkengineers.com>

Cc: Angela Bezzone <bezzone@mbkengineers.com>
Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Projects

Hey Dan,
I'll coordinate with Angela and one of us should be able to provide answers for each of those questions.

Thanks,
Wes

From: Dan Easton <Easion@mbkenginesrs, com>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 8:39 AM
To: Wesley Walker <walker@mbhkenginesrs.com>
Subject: FW: Sites Reservoir Projects

Hi Wes,

Do you have answers to any of the questions below regarding Sites modeling? As | recall, you were helping with the Sites
water right analysis. Let me know if | should ask someone else.

Thanks

Dan
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Dan Easton, P.E.
MBK Engineers
(916) 456-4400
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From: Yuan Liu <yiiu@oowater.com>

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 4:09 PM

To: Dan Easton <Easton@mbhkengineers.com>
Cc: Lu Han <than@cowatsr com>

Subject: Sites Reservoir Projects

Hi Dan,

Can we have a meeting to discuss Sites? We need to figure out how this project is modeled, and what impacts it has on
CCWD. A few questions | have so far:

1. Do you have a summary of their diversion criteria (ideally comparing their EIR to what were modeled)?

2. There is this Wilkin Slough bypass flow criteria, is it consistent with the model? “Mitigation Measure FISH-2.1
will prevent Project diversions from reducing Sacramento River flow below 10,700 cfs at Wilkins Slough during March,
April, and May”

3. I remember when we reviewed their RDEIR last time, they don’t take the Delta surplus water unless it is more
than 3,000 cfs in surplus. Is this still the case in their most recent model?

4. Seems that, they are supposed to have some minimum flow requirement and pulse protection for CESA
purpose. What is included in the model?

5. | know water quality at CCWD intakes are the same between no action and with project. | think we probably

need to fix this, rerun the model, and evaluate the impacts.

Lu and | are pretty flexible next Monday to Wednesday.

Thanks,
Yuan

Yuan Liu, pap., PE
Senior Water Resources Spacialist

P (025) 688-8287

CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
1331 Concord Avenue, Concord, CA 84520
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Sites Reservoir Water Availability Analysis January 6, 2023
Sites Project Authority Page 51

Table 16, Constraints on dvailobility ond Diversion for Sites Reservoir in ColSim i

- Delta must be in an Excess condition
: . - Diversions in January — March must not cause the Delta to go into a
Delta / System Availability Balanced condition’
- No diversions can occur from April through September in Shasta
Critical years and/or in Dry and Critical years®

Limit diversions when the SWP is releasing water as part of an ITP Delta

Outflow action?

- Initiation: 3-day forecasted average Sacramento River flow is
projected to exceed 8,000 cfs and 3-day forecasted average
combined tributary flow must exceed 2,500 cfs

- Duration: 7 days upon initiation; if flows exceed 29,000 cfs at
Sacramento River at Bend Bridge, diversions are limited to the flow in
excess of 25,000 cfs for the remainder of the 7-day period

- Reset: After completion of the pulse protection period, resetting
criteria must be met for another pulse protection period to
commence: 3-day trailing average Sacramento River flow at Bend
Bridge is less than 7,500 cfs for 7 consecutive days; 3-day trailing
average tributary flow must go below 2,500 cfs for 7 consecutive

Bend Bridge Pulse
Protection Criteria

days
““““““ - Period: October — May
_ Wilkins Slough Minimum - 10,700 cfs in October — June
Flow Requirement - 5,000 cfs all other times
Fully Appropriated No diversions allowed June 15 — August 31 to comply with the fully
Streams appropriated stream status of the Sacramento River

SItES Reservoir CapaCitv 1.5 million acre-feet, including 60,000 acre-feet of dead storage

- 2,100 cfs plus losses at Red Bluff (limited by hydraulic diversion
capability at lower flows)

- 1,800 cfs plus losses at Hamilton City (occasionally limited by annual
maintenance periods)

1 The CalSim Il model includes a diversion constraint during the January — March period that flow is only available when the

Delta Excess surrogate is at least 3,000 cfs. This constraint is designed to prevent a potential effect on the CVP and SWP’s ability

to meet the Spring X2 requirement. This constraint is purely a modeling nuance and not intended to be part of any operational

criteria.

2 This constraint is purely a modeling limitation and not intended to be part of any operational criteria.

3The diversion capacity noted in CalSim Il is the facility capacity for conveyance of water from the TCC and GCID Main Canal

into Sites Reservoir. The diversion from the Sacramento River is therefore that flow rate plus assumed flows for losses between

each POD and the pipeline from the canal into Sites Reservoir. The total rate diverted from the Sacramento River (diversion to

Sites plus losses) does not exceed the 4,200 cfs diversion capacity identified in the Application.

Diversion Capacity®

3.2.2 CalSim Il Water Available for Appropriation Tool

The diversion and operations logic currently implemented in the Sites CalSim Il model does not explicitly
output a calculated “water available for appropriation” volume at each timestep. The logic only outputs
the final diversions to Sites Reservoir. Since this diverted volume is limited by the physical capacity of
the diversion infrastructure and the reservoir’s available storage capacity, the actual volume of water

AT AVAY
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Timeline of AB 52 Consultation between the Sites Project Authority and
the Paskenta Band of Nomlaki Indians

[Note: Consultations with tribal governments started in the late 1990s through the CALFED
program, nearly two decades before implementation of AB 52. The Sites Reservoir Project (then
known as North-of-Delta Offstream Storage, or NODOS) Study Team (CALFED, California
Department of Water Resources (DWR), and Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation
(Reclamation)) identified the following tribes that could be affected by implementation of the
Sites Reservoir: Cachil Dehe Band of Wintun Indians; Cortina Indian Rancheria of Wintun Indians;
Grindstone Indian Rancheria of Wintun-Wailaki; Paskenta Band of Nomlaki Indians; Round
Valley Indian Tribe of Round Valley; Wintun Tribe in Redding; and Yoche Dehe Wintun Nation.
The NODOS Study Team developed the “Guiding Principles: Working with Indian Tribes on
North-of-the-Delta Offstream Storage” in consultation with the tribes to direct planning
activities involving the tribes. The NODOS Study Team met at a scoping meeting on January 23,
2002 and at eight subsequent meetings and one field tour of Sites Reservoir location through
March 2004 to provide updates on the NODOS progress and to encourage input on issues of
concern from the tribes. A Tribal Forum on the Project was held by DWR and Department of the
Interior on February 26, 2004. The Paskenta Band routinely participated in these early
meetings.]

DATE ACTION

February 10, 2017 Project notification letter sent from the Authority to the Paskenta Band of
Nomlaki Indians {Paskenta) pursuant to Cal. Pub. Res. Code 21080.3.1(d).

November 13, Updated project notification letter sent from the Authority to Paskenta
2020. pursuant to Cal. Pub. Res. Code 21080.3.1(d).

December 17,2020 | Follow-up email to November 13, 2020 letter

January 12, 2023 Authority sent letter inviting the Tribe to participate in a Tribal Working Group
(TWG)

February 7, 2023 Follow-up email to January 12, 2023 letter

February 9, 2023 Email exchange regarding TWG and request from Paskenta for a copy of the
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation’s Section 106 consultation letter, which was
provided the same day

March 8, 2023 To Paskenta: email follow-up regarding TWG and consultation with the
Authority.

March 9, 2023 Response from Paskenta requesting a meeting with the Authority and
requesting cultural reports

March 10, 2023 Sent existing cultural reports to the tribe

March 21, 2023 Virtual meeting with Laverne Bill; copy of MOA brief sent to tribe after meeting

March 28, 2023 To Paskenta: email reporting on status of Section 106 consultation request with
USBR

March 29, 2023 To Paskenta: Sent KMZs of site locational data in the project footprint and
copies of site records for resources located in Glenn County

April 18, 2023 Virtual meeting with Laverne Bill

May 18, 2023 Virtual meeting with Laverne Bill

June 22, 2023 Scheduled: Virtual meeting with Laverne Bill
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From: David Hubbard [Dhubbard@BrwnCald.com]

Sent: 6/8/2023 1:05:35 PM

To: Spranza, John [john.spranza@hdrinc.com]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Marcus Maltby
[mmaltby@brwncald.com]; jelica.arsenijevic [jelica.arsenijevic@hdrinc.com]

cC: Risse, Danielle [danielle.risse@hdrinc.com]; Edwards, Dawn [Dawn.Edwards@hdrinc.com]; Benjamin Orsak
[BOrsak@BrwnCald.com]

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Project - Variances to Work Plan Progress Reporting {(WPPR)

Okay everyone, have made the edits (see below).

There are only 3 Variances to Report/Justify. The 3 day and 6 day variances are not material, don’t mention. Mitigation
Cost Update is back where it was.

CESA ITP Construction back where it was. CESA ITP Operations in April 2024 as John wants to reflect.

Investor Commitment | think everyone is good with and it is linked to Groundbreaking.

Sites Reservoir Project

\’v ork Pl.m Progress Reporting - Comparzeon to Prior Month
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Dave Hubbard

FProject Controlzs

Brown and Caldwell

Cell: 832.840.4789

dhubbard@brwncald com

From: Spranza, John <John.Spranza@hdrinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 2:33 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; David Hubbard <Dhubbard@BrwnCald.com>; Marcus Maltby
<mmaltby@BrwnCald.com>; jelica.arsenijevic <jelica.arsenijevic@hdrinc.com>

Cc: Risse, Danielle <danielle.risse@hdrinc.com>; Edwards, Dawn <Dawn.Edwards@hdrinc.com>; Benjamin Orsak
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<BOrsak@BrwnCald.com>
Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Project - Variances to Work Plan Progress Reporting (WPPR)

David and Ali,
Please see below for suggested actions.

9186700858 & 818.640.2487

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsvihe@sitesproisct.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 11:59 AM

To: David Hubbard <Dhubbard@BrwnCald.com>; Marcus Maltby <mmalthyv@brwncald.com>; Spranza, John
<jphnspramnaa@hdrine com>; Arsenijevic, Jelica <islica arsenilevic@hdrinc.com>

Cc: Risse, Danielle <daniglie risse@hdrinc.com>; Edwards, Dawn <Dawn. Edwards@hdring.com>; Benjamin Orsak
<BOrsah@BrwnCald.com>

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Project - Variances to Work Plan Progress Reporting (WPPR)

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This emall originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

A few things —

CWA 404/401 — 1t looks like this moved forward. Lets keep it where it was and not move it forward in time.

11S: Okay. We had discussed linking to the final EIR/EIS based on agency input and | had thought we were okay to do
that. Still, we can hold off and revise back to previous

Federal ESA — this only moved 6 days, | wouldn’t report this.

115 Agreed.

CEQA ITP — Operations — This moved into December. Something is wrong here — this is too early. This should be back
where it was last month — back in April 2024.

1JS: The table has it in April 2024 which is correct. HOWEVER, the construction [TP should not move into October, it
should stay in December 2023 even with the revised NOD logic. Please revise to previous finish.

Mitigation cost estimate — | am not sure why this moved also. Do we know? Can we move it back so there is no change?

15 Not sure either. Not really sure what this deliverable is as it will continually be updated as we revise the landcover
and perform species surveys. We did update the mitigation cost in May 2023 with the construction TP,

We need to make some change to the BA lines that | sent to John a few days ago.

18 yes, David, please see attached.

Operations Plan — lets unlink the operations plan to the ITP. As Angela mentioned, we are starting on this now.
David — | am booked for most of the day, but available at 4 PM to chat if you want to do that.

Ali

Draft_0025351



Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676
| aforsyihedsitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This cammunication with its contents may contain confidential and/or fegally privileged information. it is solely for
the tuse of the intended recipiant{s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may viclate applicable laws
including the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipiant, pisase contact the sander and dastroy all copias of
the communication.

From: David Hubbard <Dhubbard@ Brwnlald.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 3:24 PM

To: Marcus Maltby <mmalthy @ brwneald.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe®@sitesproject.org>; Spranza, John
<jghn.spranza@hdrine com>; jelica.arsenijevic <jelica.arsenijevic@hdrinc. com>

Cc: Risse, Danielle <daniaile risse @hdrinc.com>; Edwards, Dawn <Dawn, Edwards@hdrinc.coms>; Benjamin Orsak
<BOrsak@Brwnlald.com>

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

June 2023 Sites Reservoir Project Schedule - Comparison 1o Prior Month with What has Moved and Why

Shies Reservolr Project
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
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Meeting: Jgint Reservoir Committee & Authority Board February 17, 2023
Agenda item 3.1

Subject:  Status Briefing on the Final EIR/EIS, Part 1 of 3

Requested Action:

Review and comment on the Final EIR/EIS, Part 1 of 3 status briefing in preparation
for approval of the Project.

Detailed Description/Background:

This staff report provides the first of three planned briefings on the Final
Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement (EIR/EIS) in
preparation for approval of the document and the Project which is anticipated to
occur at the May 2023 meeting. In this segment, we will provide a review of content
and format of the final document, an overview of project refinements to be reflected
in the final documents, and an overview of the updates to the modeling.

The Authority and the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) jointly issued the original
Draft EIR/EIS in August 2017 and received comments in January 2018. The Revised
Draft Environmental Impact Report/Supplemental Draft Environmental Impact
Statement (RDEIR/SDEIS) was released November 23, 2021 for the Project pursuant to
their respective lead agency obligations under the California Environmental Quality
Act {CEQA)} and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)}. The public comment
period on the RDEIR/SDEIS closed on January 28, 2021. Since that time, staff and the
consultant team have been working on analyzing and preparing responses to the
comments received on the RDEIR/SDEIS and preparing the Final EIR/EIS. The Final
EIR/EIS is anticipated to be published in May 2023.

Content and Format

CEQA requires that a Lead Agency prepare a Final EIR prior to approving a project.
The Final EIR must include (CEQA Guidelines 15132):
e The draft EIR or revision of the draft;

¢ Comments and recommendations received on the draft EIR, either verbatim or
in summary;

e A list of persons, organizations, and public agencies commenting on the draft
EIR; and

e The responses of the Lead Agency to significant environmental points raised in
the review and consultation process.

Sraparer Forsythe Agitaty agent Forsythe Aggioven  Brown Poge 1 3
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The Final EIR/EIS will identify refinements to the project, both in facilities and
operations; include revised modeling results due to changes in diversion criteria;
provide responses to comments received on the RDEIR/SDEIS; and provide any text
revisions necessary based on comments and responses or project refinements. The
Final EIR/EIS will include three volumes:

¢ Volume 1 - Chapters from the RDEIR/SDEIS that require revisions.

e Volume 2 — Appendices from the RDEIR/SDEIS that require revisions.

e Volume 3 — Responses to comments on the RDEIR/SDEIS, both master responses
to address thematic issues raised in comments as well as individual responses
to all comments received.

Changes to text will be denoted with margin lines. Due to federal page limits,
comment letters and those chapters and appendices without changes will not be
published but will be available on the Authority’s website.

Project Refinements
In addition to the substantial changes to the Project which occurred between the

original Draft EIR/EIS and the revised documents, changes to the Project between the
RDEIR/SDEIS and the Final EIR/EIS include:

e The preferred alternative is now Alternative 3, allowing for Reclamation
investment in the Project of up to 25 percent;

e The Project’s diversion criteria have been revised to be more protective of fish,
including revising the Wilkins Slough bypass flow criteria to 10,700 cubic feet
per second from October through June;

¢ Mitigation Measure Fish-2.1 has been incorporated into the Project;

e Design refinements have been made to some facilities;

¢ Updated modeling results have been incorporated into the document; and
e Corrections and clarifications in response to comments on the RDEIR/SDEIS.

Attachment A provides a comparison of the revised diversion criteria analyzed in the
Final EIR/EIS versus the RDEIR/SDEIS. No new or substantially greater impacts have
been identified with the addition of these refinements.

Future Meetings

Additional briefings will be provided in upcoming meetings, as outlined below.

e March 2023 Status Briefing on the Final EIR/EIS, Part 2 of 3 — This briefing will
provide an overview of key comments on the RDEIR/SDEIS and master
responses; ongoing public and local community outreach; ongoing tribal
outreach and AB 52 consultation; and an overview of any refinements to
impacts and mitigation measures.

e April 2023, Status Briefing on the Final EIR/EIS, Part 3 of 3 — The April briefing
will provide an overview of the Findings, Statement of Overriding

Page 2 of 3
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Considerations and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program and request
approval to publish the Final EIR.

e May 2023, Authority Decision — It is anticipated that the Final EIR will be
certified at the May 2023 Board meeting. At that time, the Board will also need
to adopt CEQA Findings and a Statement of Overriding Considerations and a
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program. The Board will then be able to
take action on the Project.

Prior Authority Board Action:

August 2022: Receive a status update on the development of the Final EIR/EIS.

March 2022: Received an update on public comments on the RDEIR/SDEIS.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

The preparation of the Final EIR/EIS, including responses to comments, can be
completed within the budgeted funds for this task and within the Amendment 3 work
plan total budget.

Staff Contact:

Ali Forsythe

Primary Service Providers:

ICF, CH2M Operations

Attachments:

Attachment A: Comparison of the Project’s Operational Criteria between the
RDEIR/SDEIS and the Final EIR/EIS.

Page 3 of 3
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From: Alicia Forsythe [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A6CDFO6A7ES04B65BAA21702A82AD329-AFORSYTHE]

Sent: 6/9/2023 10:55:21 AM

To: Ann Newton [anewton@katzandassociates.com]; Kevin Spesert [kspesert@sitesproject.org]

Subject: FW: affect of proposed Sites reservoir project on navigation and on fishing.

Hi Ann and Kevin — | got an email question on Project impacts. Below is the question and my response.
Not sure if we keep these anywhere for our records, so sending onto you both for your info and any records we keep.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676
| aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. 1t is saialy for
the use of the intended recipient{s). Unautharized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may viciate applicable laws
including the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. if you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy ail copies of
the communication.

From: Alicia Forsythe

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 10:53 AM

To: 'Francis Coats' <fecoats@msn.com>

Subject: RE: affect of proposed Sites reservoir project on navigation and on fishing.

Hi Francis — Thank you for your patience as it took me a little more time than | expected to follow up with you.

You requested information on the Project’s effects to public access to and use of navigable waters. A few
items on this:

e The Project would divert water from the Sacramento River, which is a navigable waterway. However,
Sites Reservoir is an off-stream reservoir. We are diverting water off the Sacramento River at existing
diversion facilities — Red Bluff Pumping Plant and the Hamilton City Pump Station, conveying it down to the
new reservoir and then pumping it up into the new reservoir. We are not damming the Sacramento

River. There will be no construction in the Sacramento River itself as a result of the Project. In our Revised
Draft EIR/Supplemental Draft EIS, the modeling analysis indicates that flows in the Sacramento River below
Keswick Dam are not anticipated to change substantially with operation of Sites Reservoir. The changes in
flow would be within the historical range of flow fluctuations and would not be perceptible to recreation
users. Thus, the Project would not affect the public access to and use of the Sacramento River.

® The Project is damming 2 small creeks in Colusa County — Funks and Stone Corral Creeks. Both of these
creeks flow generally only in response to rainstorms and are not considered navigable waterways.

® So all in all, we don’t see the Project impacting public access to and use of navigable waters.

You also requested information on the Project’s effects on public access to and use of state-owned lands
(including lands held in the name of local or state-wide agencies) for fishing. A few items on this:
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e The Project itself is not on any lands owned by the State of California, through the State Lands
Commission, and held in trust for the public. So no impact there.

e The Project would utilize existing facilities owned by public agencies — such as the Main Canal owned
by the Glenn-Colusa lrrigation District and the Tehama-Colusa Canal owned by the Bureau of

Reclamation. The Project wouldn’t change the use or purpose of these facilities — it would run water through
them, consistent with their existing uses. Some of these facilities allow for public access and fishing, some do
not. So whatever exists out there now for these facilities would be unchanged as a result of the Project.

® The Project would also result in a new reservoir and 3 new public recreation areas at the new Sites
Reservoir. The reservoir would be open to public access and public fishing.

® So, overall the Project wont change existing public access to and use of state-owned lands for fishing -
and would actually increase this through building of the new off-stream reservoir with new recreational
access.

| hope all of this helps and am happy to chat if you have additional questions or would like to schedule a call.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676
| aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidentisl and/or iagally priviiagad information. it is soiely for
the usa of tha intended recipiant{s). Unauthorized interception, review, usa or disclosurs is grohibited and may viclate applicable laws
including the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipiant, pisase contact the sander and dastroy all copies of
the communication.

From: Francis Coats <fecoats@msn.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 3, 2023 10:39 AM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Subject: affect of proposed Sites reservoir project on navigation and on fishing.

Please advise me of where | can see the Sites Project Authority’s consideration of the effect of the proposed operation
of the project on public access to and use of navigable waters (as required by the public trsut doctrine) and on public
access to and use of state-owned land (including land held in the name of local or state-wide agencies) for fishing { as
required by section 25 article | of the California Constitution).

Sent from Mail for Windows
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From: Laurie Warner Herson [laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com]

Sent: 6/12/2023 8:33:26 AM
To: Arsenijevic, Jelica [Jelica.Arsenijevic@hdrinc.com]; Westcot, Cathy [Cathy.Westcot@hdrinc.com]
CC: Beth Andrus [BAndrus@BrwnCald.com]; Luu, Henry [henry.luu@hdrinc.com]; Joe Trapasso

[jtrapasso @sitesproject.org]; Marcus Maltby [mmaltby@brwncald.com]; Spranza, John [john.spranza@hdrinc.com]
Subject: RE: Sites - DRAFT FFA 3

Cathy and Jelica,

The EIR/EIS appears to be a line item so | don’t have any comments except that the date for completion of the EIR/EIS
should be extended to the end of this year, with the NEPA ROD coming after we get a BO. Also, Ali has said that that she
wants to start working on the supplemental EIR/EIS after 30% design. I'm not sure when that will be achieved but the
Authority will need to address all of the design refinements and the specifics of any new components, including the road
alignments/improvements we have not addresses in the Final EIR/EIS, before construction can start.

Just wanted to mention for future planning.
Thanks,

Laurie

From: Arsenijevic, Jelica <lelica.Arsenijevic@hdrinc.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 11, 2023 6:14 PM

To: Westcot, Cathy <Cathy.Westcot@hdrinc.com>

Cc: Beth Andrus <BAndrus@BrwnCald.com>; Luu, Henry <henry.luu@hdrinc.com>; jtrapasso
(jtrapasso@sitesproject.org) <jtrapasso@sitesproject.org>; Marcus Maltby <mmaltby@brwncald.com>; Spranza, John
<John.Spranza@hdrinc.com>; Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>

Subject: RE: Sites - DRAFT FFA 3

Hey Cathy
See attached. | think it should be moved to SharePoint for better collaboration vs. piecemealing the comments together.

R

2378 Gateway Oaks Urive, Sulte 200
Sacraments, CA 88833

3 316-879-8854

i 208-320-8897

Jelica.Arsenijevic@hdrinc.com

hadrine.conioliow-us

From: Luu, Henry <Hermry. Lun@hdrine coms>
Sent: Saturday, June 10, 2023 10:10 AM
To: Westcot, Cathy <Cathy. Westcot@hdrinc.com>
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Cc: Beth Andrus <BAndrus@BrwnCald.com>; jtrapasso (ftrapassoi@sitesproject.org) <irapasso@sitesproiect.org>;
Marcus Maltby <mmaliby @brwncald.com>; Arsenijevic, Jelica <iglica. arsenilevic@hdring.com>; Spranza, John
<lohn.Spranza@hdrinc.com>; Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>

Subject: RE: Sites - DRAFT FFA 3

Hi Cathy, my recommended edits for Engineering are in comment bubbles and track-changes within the attached
documents.

hdrinc.comfoliow-us

From: Westcot, Cathy <Cathy. Westcot@hdringe.com>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 6:12 PM

To: jtrapasso (itrapasso@sitesproiect.org) <irapasso@sitesprolect.org>; Marcus Maltby <mmalthv@brwneald.com,
Arsenijevic, Jelica <iglica.arseniievic@hdrinc.com>; Luu, Henry <henry. luu@hdring.com>; Spranza, John
<JohnSpranza@hbdrine.com>; Laurie Warner Herson <igurie. warnsr.herson@phenbeny.com>

Cc: Beth Andrus <BaAndrus@Brwnlald. com>

Subject: Sites - DRAFT FFA 3

Attached are the first critical pieces of the FAA, feel free to review your sections to ensure they are consistent between
the Budget Detail, Budget Backup and Scope. I still have the schedule and contract attachments but | need your review
on these for consistency and ensure | didn’t input anything | shouldn’t or missed any key information.

| appreciate the help. The goal is to have this done by Monday, so the soconer the better for me. I'll be working this
weekend to finish it, so reach out to me if you have any questions.

Joe, 1 think it would be good to distribute to the Agents on Monday for a review and then we can submit Tuesday or
Wednesday. If you don’t have any concerns with these we can send as draft to Allison on Monday also.

Thanks,

e ORAL
SEOOY, PMP

f Condrols Director

HDR

Sacrarmenic, CA 83833
8 918-213-3078
cathy.wesicetifihdrine oom

hdrine.comfoliow-us
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From: Spranza, John [John.Spranza@hdrinc.com]

Sent: 6/12/2023 11:36:28 AM

To: Kevin Spesert [kspesert@sitesproject.org]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Conner McDonald
[conner@cmdwest.com]; Luu, Henry [henry luu@hdrinc.com]

cC: Arsenijevic, Jelica [jelica.arsenijevic@hdrinc.com]

Subject: Wildlife Crossing Slides for Glenn County

Attachments: Wildlife Collision Risk Reduction 2023-06.pptx

Hi All,

As we discussed, | will be attending the meeting with Glenn County on Wednesday and have developed the attached
presentation to help guide the discussion of wildlife corridors. Please let me know if you have any edits or comments.
Henry, | will need around 10 minutes for this segment.

Thanks,
John

Seprior Aguatic Ecologist / E"’; squiatony Specialist
Fizherigs Section Lead - Norfhern Californis
Fefim

ﬁﬁﬁ

370 Gateway Qsks Drive, Buite 200
acr f-‘ﬁ'{D A BEB3G
i3 Qiﬁn,*}&% 38 M Bi18.840.2457
iohn.spranza@hdrinc.com

R ’\\

hdrinc.conioliow-us
hdrins. conyfoliow-us
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From: Angela Bezzone [bezzone@mbkengineers.com]

Sent: 6/12/2023 2:31:20 PM

To: steve.micko@jacobs.com

CC: Leaf, Rob/SAC [Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com]; Thayer, Reed/SAC [Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com]; Alicia Forsythe
[aforsythe @sitesproject.org]

Subject: FW: Water Quality Question

Attachments: Water Quality Impacts at CCWD Intakes.docx

Hi Steve,

Ali and I met with Contra Costa on Friday. They had a LOT of questions, and we barely touched on anything water
quality related. They did provide the attached figures. My understanding is that this is a count of the number of days per
water year type that water quality was worse under Alt 3 as compared to the NAA. [ would like to schedule a meet with
you/Jacobs team and CCWD to discuss these figures. We can chat more about this on Wednesday, but in the meantime,
could you send me some days/times that work for you?

Thanks!
Angela

From: Yuan Liu <yliu@ccwater.com>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 12:39 PM

To: Angela Bezzone <bezzone@mbkengineers.com>

Cc: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>; Lucinda Shih <Ishih@ccwater.com>; Lu Han <lhan@ccwater.com>;
Marguerite Patil <mpatil@ccwater.com>

Subject: Water Quality Question

You don't often get email from i@ cowatersom. Learnwhy this s importent

Hi Angela,

I am sending the figure | showed at the end of our meeting. It shows the # of days in a certain month and water year
type that EC at 6 stations increased by a certain number.
Looking forward to further discussion with your team.

Thanks,
Yuan

Yuan Liu, pao., PE
Senior Waler Resources Specialist

P(925)088-8282

CONTRA COBTA WATER DISTRICT
1331 Concord Avenue, Concord, CA 84520
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From: Micko, Steve [Steve.Micko@jacobs.com]

Sent: 6/12/2023 2:56:28 PM

To: Angela Bezzone [bezzone@mbkengineers.com]

CC: Leaf, Rob [Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com]; Thayer, Reed [Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com]; Alicia Forsythe
[aforsythe @sitesproject.org]; Saadat, Samaneh [Samaneh.Saadat@jacobs.com]

Subject: RE: Water Quality Question

Hi Angela,

Assuming we should coordinate on Wednesday morning before meeting with CCWD, | have availability at the following
times:

Thursday, June 15%
1PMto3PM

4 PMto5PM
Friday, Jun 16t

9 AM to Noon
2PMto5PM
Monday, June 19
9 AMto 10 AM
2:30PM to 5 PM
Tuesday, June 20t
1PMto 3 PM

4 PMto5PM

O 0O & O O ® O O e O O e

Let me know if my assumption is off!

Thanks,
Steve

From: Angela Bezzone <bezzone@mbkengineers.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 2:31 PM

To: Micko, Steve <Steve.Micko@jacobs.com>

Cc: Leaf, Rob <Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com>; Thayer, Reed <Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com>; Alicia Forsythe
<aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Water Quality Question

Hi Steve,

Ali and I met with Contra Costa on Friday. They had a LOT of questions, and we barely touched on anything water
quality related. They did provide the attached figures. My understanding is that this is a count of the number of days per
water year type that water quality was worse under Alt 3 as compared to the NAA. T would like to schedule a meet with
you/Jacobs team and CCWD to discuss these figures. We can chat more about this on Wednesday, but in the meantime,
could you send me some days/times that work for you?

Thanks!
Angela

From: Yuan Liu <yiiu@cowater.com>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 12:39 PM

To: Angela Bezzone <bezzone@mbkenginesrs,.com>

Cc: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>; Lucinda Shih <ishih@cowater.com>; Lu Han <than@cowater, com;
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Marguerite Patil <mpatil@cowater. com>
Subject: Water Quality Question

You don't often get emalil from

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

Yuan Liu, phb, PE.
Sanior Walsr Resources Specialisg

B (925) 6B8-8282

CONTRA COBTA WATER DISTRICT
1331 Concord Avenue, Concord, CA 84520
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From: Angela Bezzone [bezzone@mbkengineers.com]

Sent: 6/12/2023 3:20:37 PM

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

That assumption is correct! Ali and T are meeting with the CCWD team tomorrow to focus on the water right
content. During that meeting, I will try to get more information from them about specific water quality questions they
have, and throw out the dates/times below to see what works. Thanks for the quick response on this.

Angela

From: Micko, Steve <Steve.Micko@jacobs.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 2:56 PM

To: Angela Bezzone <bezzone@mbkengineers.com>

Cc: Leaf, Rob <Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com>; Thayer, Reed <Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com>; Alicia Forsythe
<aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Saadat, Samaneh <Samaneh.Saadat@jacobs.com>

Subject: RE: Water Quality Question

Hi Angela,

Assuming we should coordinate on Wednesday morning before meeting with CCWD, | have availability at the following
times:

Thursday, June 15%
1PMto3PM
4PMto5PM
Friday, Jun 16t

9 AM to Noon
2PMto5PM
Monday, June 19t
9 AM to 10 AM
2:30 PM to 5 PM
Tuesday, June 20t
1PMto3PM
4PMto5PM

O O ® O O € O O e O O e

Let me know if my assumption is off!

Thanks,
Steve

From: Angela Bezzone <}ezzons@imbkensineers.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 2:31 PM

To: Micko, Steve <Steve Micko@iacobs.coms

Cc: Leaf, Rob <Rub.leafi@iacobs.com>; Thayer, Reed <Bsed. Thaver@iacobs.com>; Alicia Forsythe

Draft_0025367



<aforsythe@sitesprolect.org>
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

To: Angela Bezzone <hezzone@mbkengineers.com>

Cc: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesnroisch.org>; Lucinda Shih <ishih@cowater.com>; Lu Han <than@cowater.coms;
Marguerite Patil <mpatili@cowater.com>

Subject: Water Quality Question

You don't often get email from v

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

Yuan Ly, pho, PE
Sardor Walsr Resources Specialist

P (925) 6888282

CONTRA COBTA WATER DISTRICT
1331 Concord Avenue, Concord, CA 84520
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From: Scott Brown [scott@larsenwurzel.com]

Sent: 6/13/2023 9:25:30 AM

To: JP Robinette [jrobinette@sitesproject.org]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Angela Bezzone
[bezzone@mbkengineers.com]

cC: William Vanderwaal [wvanderwaal@rd108.org]; Adam Riley [adam@larsenwurzel.com]

Subject: RE: CALSIM Data Discussion (RD108/Sites)

JP/Ali/Angela:

| just wanted to thank you for making time available to meet with us this morning. | appreciated the candid, open
discussion or your enthusiasm to support us in developing RD 108’s fee.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any afterthoughts/questions.

Thank you,
Scott

Scott L. Brown, P.E.

Larsen Wurzel & Associates, inc.

2450 Venture Oaks Way, Ste 240 | Sacramento, CA 95833
Main: (530) 665-8222 | Direct/Cell: (916) 827-1707

v larsenwurzel com

From: Marcia Kivett <MKivett@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 5:43 AM

To: Marcia Kivett; JP Robinette; Scott Brown; Adam Riley; William Vanderwaal; Alicia Forsythe; Angela Bezzone
Subject: CALSIM Data Discussion {RD108/Sites)

When: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 8:00 AM-9:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

I was unsure if you wanted me to create the event, but I thought I would, so we did not lose the
option. Please forward this to anyone I've missed.

From: Scott Brown <scott@larsenwurzel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 5:18 PM

To: JP Robinette <jrobinette@sitesproject.org>

Cc: Adam Riley <adam@larsenwurzel.com>; William Vanderwaal <wvanderwaal@rd108.org>; Alicia Forsythe
<aforsythe @sitesproject.org>

Subject: RE: Info-data request

Good afternoon, JP.

Reinitiating discussion on our request for CALSIM output data. | agree that a conversation is needed but wanted to
layout our intended use of the data in advance of meeting.

in addition to establishing/communicating the RD 108 fee structure, we will need to convey the value of participating in

Sites to landowners. To this end, my approach is to use the annualized CALSIM output data, along with an assumed
water value/price by water year type, to provide the expected range {min/average/max) of value for the following:
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1. Value of water diverted to Sites during the current year net of variable O&M cost to move water into the
reservoir

2. Value of water released from Sites during the current year plus generation credit toward variable O&M cost
from reservoir releases
3. Value of water stored/available for transfer the following year

This “valuation” would be divided into water year types and juxtaposed against the participation cost (i.e. the District’s
fee) to inform landowner discussions.

From your presentation last month, | believe that RD 108 is included in the “North of Delta — Sacramento River
Settlement Contractors” group for assumed Operations Decisions in the CALSIM model. | believe this is fine for this
exercise to inform landowners and we won’t need any additional CALSIM modeling runs.

I’'m sure there is more to discuss, but I'll leave that to our meeting. Please feel free to forward this to others that should
be included in the discussion and let me know what your teams availability is through June 16™. I'll try to find a timeslot
that works for everyone on our end.

Thank you,
Scott

Scoft L. Brown, P.E.

Larsen Wurzel & Associates, inc.

2450 Venture Oaks Way, Ste 240 | Sacramento, CA 95833
Main: (530) 665-8222 | Direct/Cell: (916) 827-1707
www.larsenwurzel.com

From: JP Robinette <jrobinette @sitesproject.org>

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 2:18 PM

To: William Vanderwaal <wvanderwaal@rd108.org>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>
Cc: Scott Brown <scott@larsenwurzel.com>; Adam Riley <adam @larsenwurzel.com>

Subject: Re: Info-data request

Good afternoon,

We can certainly help with this, but | think it will require some conversation. The CalSim model uses
assumptions for demand for RD108, but that may not be best for rate-setting purposes. Would you like a call?
If so, we should include Ali and Angela.

Based on the project docs {(Guiding Principles, Storage Principles, etc.}, RD108 will own a capacity interest in
the Project, which will be identified in the Benefits and Obligations Contract. As an example, RD108's capacity
interest is estimated between 1-2% (1.8% in the tables) depending on forthcoming decisions on Reclamation's
participation in the Project and subject to future rebalancing. RD108's available share of Sites diversions is
equal to their capacity interest. RD108 will be able to decide if it wants to take its share of diversions. Variable
O&M will be based on actual water diverted into and released from the reservoir and include actuals for
power cost and wheeling charges. Once water is in storage, the documents allow for RD108 to release water
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for their own use or sell water subject to certain limitations and capacity constraints. Additionally, RD108
could lay off costs by leasing storage, or sell storage and thereby reduce its capacity interest.

Regardless of these decisions, RD108 will be charged:
o Debt service and fixed O&M based on their capacity interest.
. Variable O&M based on the actual costs to fill or release their water.

The tables previously released (attached for convenience) show a high and an average variable O&M. They
also show the fixed O&M charges, which are based on an agency's capacity interest. These tables will be
updated in the next two months, so | recommend using them for understanding purposes only as financing
mechanisms, interest rates, and escalation will all get a fresh look.

Thanks,

JP

From: William Vanderwaal <wvanderwaal@rd108.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3:35 PM

To: JP Robinette <jrobinette@sitesproject.org>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>

Cc: scott@larsenwurzel.com <scott@larsenwurzel.com>; Adam Riley <adam@®larsenwurzel.com>
Subject: Info-data request

JP or Ali,

We've hired Larsen-Wurzell to help us with the Prop-218 that we're doing in RD-108 and they have provided us
a data request, some of which I need from the Sites Project.

I'm going to paste the request below instead of trying to translate it:

in TO1, we outlined two models for evaluating the cost {fee model} and benefit {revenue model}. The fixed cost
elements {capital and O&M) have been established but these two models will evaluate the variable costs by correlating
the following:

RD108’s share of diversions to Sites Reservoir
The variable O&M cost to convey/pump into the reservoir
The variable O&M cost to release/convey water from the reservoir

Value/price of water based on water year type

LA

Operational decisions to transfer/sell/carryover storage by water year type

P would like to base these models on the current CalSim modeling output file for Alternative 3 {the preferred alternative
in Final EIR/EIS) with the entire model period {1922 — 2003). The objective would be to evaluate operational options
{item 5 of the list) for each water year type to bracket the range of variable costs and potential revenue, along with the
likely frequency and duration of each water year type.

if you do not already have a copy of this data, can you please request a copy of the complete ocutput file for Alternative 3

from the Site Authority. Vm familiar with the output file format and can manipulate the raw data from output file, so
there is no need to request any post-processing from the Sites Project team.

Draft_0025371



I'm assuming that they would release this data to RD108 for use in securing participation in the project. LWA is willing

to sign any required acknowledgement/waiver of liability.

Please let me know if there are any issues with providing this modeling output file. I appreciate your assistance

with this.

Thanks
BillV

William Vanderwaal, P.E.
Deputy Manager - RD-108
Manager - Dunnigan WD
(530) 812-6276

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the mesting

Meeting ID: 248 493 668 165

Passcode: kUv23t
Download Teams | Jolnon the web

Or call in {audio only)

+ 1 816-538-7068 743251942#  United States, Sacramento

Phone Conference I1D: 743 251 942#
Find g locel number | Reset PIN

Learn Maore | Mesting ontions

Draft_0025372



'/ /53// yroras " :; Ve

Z%Q? Clymmk‘vﬁf "
,é J r’/ﬁ/'fz/%/ MJW »’u\-« M 51'7 L

' l

- Mowid # 75 (f;f?)

~r7
P 4
OPTION AJD AGREEMENT o K:;g
e, l‘(m -«
. \.\:., X ::r‘: -,

IS OPTION AND AGRERMENT entered into this _4;£é{¢;ay
of ey, 1957, by end between CORNELIA 4. HERSHEY,
DAVIDELLA HE&{SHEY, GRACE H. HERSHEY, D. N. HERSHEY and FLORENCE

‘ F HERSEEY, hereinafter d@Slgnated as first parties, and
sACRAMENTO AND SAN JOAQUIN DRATNAGE DISIRICT, a pubdblic. agency
oPerated end created under and by virtue of the laws of the

Stata of Gallfornla herelnafter d631gnated as second party,

S M Gpan  anen cwwe  enwh Wi ceus  wwm g

| WHERESS, on June 27, 1911, there was submitted to
Congress a rqport>by_the.Galifofnia,Debris Commission, designated:
. asvause Documant Noe. 81 Sixty-secoﬁd Congress, First Sessvon,
) setting forth the pl&n for a flood control project for the
Sacramento Vallsy wﬁich raporth and plan wers heretofnre adoptsd
by the Congress of the Unlted St tates and by'tne gaglslature{of
the State of California; and - -~
. WHEREAS, on January 5, 1925, the Celifornia Debris
, Cammisslon submitted to Congress a-furthsr report, Senaterr
Document'No. 25, Sixtyaninth Congress, First Session, modifying“'
-the said plan in some rarticulars and preqenﬁzng a revision cf
the costs of completion of the flood control project for the
Sacramgento Valley and reallocatlno the~division of those costs
among the federal government, the State of California and 1ocal
v'interests,'and Sald report haVlng bsen adopted by Conbress in
Publio Law No. 569, Sixty«nin»h Cengresa, approved May .15, 3928,
45 Statse Le, . naga 534, and by tne Legzslature of the State of .
.5Califovnia in Chapter 176 of . the Statutes of 1925; and R
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